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RADFORD I SMITH, CHARTERED
RADFORID I SMITH, ESQ.

PMevada Bar Mo, 002791

44 N, Pecos Road, Suite 700
Henderson, Nevada 89074

BISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
CHRISTINA CALDERON STIPP, CASE NOG. D-08.-385203.2
Plamtifi DEPT. O

MITCHELL DAVID STIPP,
14}

Electronically Filed
12/18/2009 02:27:13 PM

SUPP % b [5@.»....,

CLERK OF THE COURT

T: {702} 990-6448

Fr {702} 990-6438

Email: rsmith@radfordsmith.com
Attorneys for Defendant

Defendant.

17 | SUPPLEMENT TO OPPOSITION TO COUNTERMOTION TO SET ASIDE AUGUST 7, 2009

| STIPULATION AND ORDER DUE TO DEFENDANT’S FRAUD UPON THE COURT, GRANT
18 |

Radford J. Smith, Esq., of the firm of Radford J. Smith, Chartered, and submits the following points andg

éauth@ﬁties i1 support of Milchell’s supplement to his opposttien referenced above.

DISCOVERY, PARTITION UNDISCTONED MARITAL ASSETH, AND FOR SANCTIONS

DATE OF HEARING: N/A
TiME OF HEARING: N/A

COMES NOW, Defendant MITCHELL D, STIPP {("Michell”), by and through his attomey

This supplement 13 made pursuant fo EDCR 2.20(1) and based upon the points and authorities
attached hereto, the athdavit of Mitchell Stipp attached as Exhibit “A” and all pleadings and papers on
file i this action, and any oral argument made or evidence ntroduced at the time of the hearing on

Diecember §, 2000,




P DATED this /&€ day of December, 2006.

—.00. %

Ly

254 N, Pecos Rﬁad, Suite 700
& || Henderson, Mevada 38074
{702) 990-6448

T Attorneys for Defendant
8
E.
3
o INTRODUCTION
0 By this Supplement, Defendant Mitchell D Stipp ("Mitchell™} addresses the specific allegation

2 | by Christina that Mitchell received an undisclosed $6.9 million' through Aquila Investments, LLO

B {"Aguia Investments™) which she cifes as the promary basis of her request to open discovery regarding

14
Mitchell’s financial matters. Miichell did not have adeguate time to provide this analysis due tof

£S5

6 Christina’s late filings, and through this supplement Mitchell provides the documentation necessary for

17 éthc court to understand that Christina’s claims are not well prounded in fact or law, and do not form the

1% ;ébasis for her reguest for discovery.  Indeed, by this supplement Miichell has voluntarily provided the

19 i

| financial information this court needs to see the fallacy of Christing’s claims.
204

il
2}
- 5 STATEMENT OF FACTS
23 _ i. Stipp Investments, LLO had 2 Profits Interest Only in Aguila Invesiments, LLC
a4 The Amended and Restated Operating Agreement for Aquila lovestments, LLC ("Aguila
25 ) . e . .

H Investmenis”) effective January [, 2006 (the “Aquila Operating Agreement”™} defines the interest of
i

H Stipp Investments, LLC (“Stipp Investments™} in Aquila Investments. Christina received a copy of the
7
238

' Christina uses $6.% million and $8.95 million interchangeably.




fod

N

&

~al

Aquila Operating Agreement iy 2006 and again in 2008 at the tune of the parties’ divorce. Stipp
Investinents owned toen percent (10%:) of the Class 1 Units in Aquila Investments and these units wre
defined as 2 “profits interest only™ in the Aquila Operating Agreement. The grant of a profits interess
in Aguila Investments entitled Stipp Investments {o pariicipate in the value of the real estate projents
owned by hmited lialility companies in which Agquila Investments was a member in excess of the initial
base value of those projects as determined by William W, Plise ("WWP”). ity Crossing was by far the
most sigrificant asset of Aquila Investments. In short, Stipp Investments was entitled to ten percent
{10%) of all future profits and growth in value above $24,195,390 in City Crossing.” Aftached as
Exhibit “B” are the relevant portions of the Aguila Operating Agreement,

2. BMarital Settlement Agreement and Assignment of Profits Interest,

The parties entered mic a Marital Settlement Agresment dated as of February 20, 2008 (the
"MEA™), The MSA was mcorporated into the Docree of DHvores entered by the Court on March 6, EGOBL
{the “Decreg™).

Nection 2. 1{b¥i) of the MBA and the Assignment attached as Exhibit I3 to the MSA {the
“Assignment”} make i clear that Mitchell received ownerghip of Stipp Investments as his sole and
separate property, that Stpp Invesiments owned a profits intercst in Aguila Investments {and that
Christing was aware of the nature of the interest), and that Chrisiimg would receive fifty percent (530%) of
arty distribotions paid to Stipp Investments by Aquila Investments after Mitchell received the first

$250,000 beginning on February 20, 2008,

“ ity Crossing was rmerly known as Sape Mountzin Commerce Cenler,
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LEGAL STANDARD

NRCP 1621 states: “Unless the court orders otherwise, parties are prohibited fom conducting
discovery in postjudgment domestic relations matters. For good cause shown, however, a court may
order postjudgment discovery.” Here, as demonstrated below, Christina has not shown good cause foy
seeking this coort’s permussion 0 open discovery on any financial matters. Moreover, in Christing’s
request should be viewed in the context of her stated animosity toward Mitchell, and her likely intent to

harass, vex and annoy with such discovery requests.

LEE R

ARGUMENT

City Crossing was a planned §2 billion, 126-acre mixed-used project that was never constructed,
Therefore, no profits were available for disiribution to Stipp Investments. In fact, ic the best of
Mitchell’s knowledge, WWP never even received his $24,195,390 in City Crossing,

The 35.93-. ratilion distributed to Aquila Invesiments from Ciy Crossing in 2007 and 2008
{approximately 53.4 million on June 13, 2007, spproximately $2.8 million on July 27, 2007, and
§750,000 on March 12, 2008 was loan proceeds {(not profits} borrowed by City Crossing and
guaranteed by Aquils Investments and personslly by WWP as part of real estate loans.  Aquila
Investments and WWP are obligated to repay these amounts to the lenders of City Crossing. Neither
Stipp Invesiments nor Mitchell guaranteed any loan for City Crossing, 1 makes sense then that Stpp
Investments aiso never recsived any distributions.

WWE did not recetve 562 million as Christing allegss.  The bankruptey schedules only show

$6.95 million paid fo Aquila Investments in 2007 and 2008, Christing's faulty anslvsis amounts tol
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muitiplying ten percent (10%) {which was the percentage of Stipp Investments’ profits interest in Aguila
Investments) by 562 million {a sumber Christina simply makes up) t0 arrive at $6.2 million. Then, she
clanms Mitchell recetved 36.2 mitbion in 2007 plus s $730,000 bonus in 2008 to arrive at $6.95 million]
Her allegations are purposely crafted to match the distribotions received by Aguila Investments as
reported in the bankruptey schedules. However, Christing’s matching game has no basis 1 any kind of
reahity.

Sunmltaneously with this supplement, Mitchell submits ex parte for the purposss of in camers
review a copy of Aguila Investments™ 2007 and 2008 U5, federal tax returns.  The returmns show that
Aquila Investments had losses {and not profits} in both vears and that no distributions were ever made to
Stipp Investments or Mitchell In the event that the Court provides these documents to Christing,
Mitchell requests that it do $o subjoct to a protective order not to disclose them except to her attorneys os
consuliants i connection with this case,

Christina’s clairns that Mitchell received $6.9 million are not supported by the facts {or even the
exhibiis she attaches to her opposition and countermotion}. Her claims are truly baseless and appear tof

be completely fabricated. Therefore, Christing’s countermotion for discovery should be dented.




} CONCLUSION

? Based upon the foregoing, Mitchell requests that this court:
1. Grant Mitchell’s reguest to Hlo this supplement pursuant to EDCR 2.20(f,

4
. 2. Deny Chrstina’s countermotion for discovery of Mitchell’s financial records.
5 DATED this __3’5 day of December, 2009,
7
. Rﬁ:ﬁ?}:@j@?ﬁ MITH, CHARTERED

_‘f_,.a" ',..-fj / e M.-r-'..-
o e T a5

RADFORDYL SMITH, BESQ.

1 U Nevada Bar No, 002791

&4 N. Pecos Read, Sutte 760

Henderson, Nevada 85474

12 1 {702} 990-6448

Attorneys for Defendant Mitchell & Stipp
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that | am an smployee of Radiord J. Smith, Chartered ("the Finm™). | am over
the age of 18 and not & party to the within action. | am “readily familisr™ with firm's practice of
collection and processing correspondence for matling. Under the Firm's practice. mail is o be deposited
with the U8, Postal Service on the same day as stated below, with postage thereon fully prepaid.

I served the foregoing document described as “Supplement To Opposition To Countermotion To
~et Azide August 7, 2009 Stipulation And Order Due To Defendant’s Fravd Upon The Court, GramL
{hscovery, Panttion Undisclosed Maritsl Assets, And For Sanctions™ on this /g'ﬁday af December
2009, to all interested parties as follows:

R

N\ BY MAIL: Pursuant To NRCP 5(b), | placed 2 true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed enveloped
addressed as follows:

oS

N\ BY FACSIMILE: Pursuant to EDCR 7.26, 1 transmitied a copy of the foregoing document thig

\‘\ o
B

date via telecopier to the facsimile nurber shown balow,;

£1 BY ELECTRONIC MAIL: Pursuant to EDCR 7.26, | transmitted a copy of the foregoing

docurment this date via electronic mail to the elecironic mail address shown below:

1 BY CERTIFIED MAIL: 1 placed a frue copy therent enclosed in 3 sesled envelope, refum)

receipt requested. addressed as follows:

Doon W, Prokopiug, Esg.

Law Office of Donn W, Frokopius, Chid
31 S0, Third Strest

Las Vepgas, Novads 858101

Facsimile: 702-951-8622

Attorney for Plaintiff

An cmloyc Radford ), Smith, Chartered
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AFFIDAVIT OF MITCHELL BAVID STIPP

STATE OF NEVADA }
} 58
COUNTY OF CLARK }

I MITCHELL DAVID STIPP, bemng first duly swom, deposes and states:

1. That [ have personal knowledge of the facts contained herein, and I am competent to testify
thereto. 1 am the Defendant in the case of Stipp v Stipp, case number DOR-3892(3-7 in the Eighth Judicial
Dhstrict Court, State of Nevada, | submit this affidavit in support of my Supplement to Opposition to
Countermnotion o Set Aside August 7, 2009 Stipulation and Order Due to Defendant’s Fraud upon the
Court, Grant Discovery, Partition Undisclosed Marital Asscts, and for Sanctions.

2. The Amended and Restated Operating Agreament for Aguila Investments, LLC (PAquila
Investments™} effective January 1, 2006 (the “Aqguila Operating Agreement™) defines the interest of
Stipp Investments, LLC {("Stipp Investments™} i Aguils Investments. Christing Stipp (“Christina™)
recetved a copy of the Aquila Operating Agreement in 2006 and agsin in 2003 at the time of ous
divorce. Stipp Investments owned ten percent (10%) of the Class I Units in Aguila Investments and
these units are defined as a “profity interest only” 1o the Aquila Operating Agregment. The grant of a
profits interest in Aquila Investments entitled Stipp Investments to participate in the value of the rea}
estate projects owned by limited Bability companies in which Aquila Investments was a member i
excess of the witial base value of those projects as dstermined by William W, Plise (“WWP™). City
Crossing was by far the most significant asset of Aquila Investments. In short, Stipp Investments was

entitled to ten percent (10%) of all future profits and growth in value above $24,195,390 in City
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Crossing.| Attached as Exhibit B to my supplement are the relevant portions of the Aquila Operating
Agreement.

3. Christing and [ entered into a Marital Settlement Agreement dated as of February 20,
2008 {the "MSA”) The MSA was incorporated into the Decree of Divorce entered by the Court on
March &, 2008 (the “Decrsa”™).

4. Section 2.1{b(ifi} ofthe MSA and the Assignment attached as Exhibit D to the MSA {the
“Assigoment”) make i clear that ! received ownership of Stipp Investments as my sole and separate
property, that Stipp Investments owned g profits interest in Aquila Investments {(and that Christing was
aware of the nature of the inferest), and that Christina would receive fifty percent (50%) of any
distributions pald fto Stpp Investments by Aquila Investments after I received the Brst $250,000
beginning on February 20, 2008,

3. City Crossing was a planned §2 billion, 126-acre mixed-used project that was pever
constructed, Therefore, no profits were available for distribution to Stipp Investments.  In fact, to the
best of my knowledge, WWP never even received his $24,195,3%0 in City Crossing,

6. The $6.95 mullion distributed fo Aguils Investments from City Crossing in 2007 and
2008 {(approximately $3.4 million on June 13, 2007, approximately $2.8 million on July 27, 2007, and
§750,000 on March 12, 2008} was loan proceeds {(not profits} borrowed by City Crossing and
guaranteed by Aguila Investments and personally by WWP ag part of real estate loans.  Aquilg
Invesimenis and WWP are obligated to repay these amounts to the lenders of City Crossing. Neither

Stipp Investments nor [ guaranteed any loan for City Crossing.  Stipp Investments alse never received

any distributions,

" City Crossiog was formerly known a5 Sage Mountain Commerce Center.
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7. WWP did not recetve 862 million as Christing alleges. The bankruptey schedules only
show 36.95 million paid to Aquila Tavestments in 2007 and 2008, Christina’s faulty analysis amounts tol
multiplying ten percent {10%) (which was the percentage of Stipp Investmenis” profis interest in AquilaL
fnvestruents) by 562 mullion (s number Christing simply makes up) o arrive at $6.2 million. Then, she
clatrns that | received $0.2 million in 2007 plus a $750,000 bonus in 2008 o arrive at $6.95 million. Her
aliegations are purposely crafied to match the distributions received by Aquila Investments as reported
in the bankrupicy schedules. However, Christing’s maiching game has no hasis in any kind of reality,

5. Simultaneously with my supplement, [ submitted ex parte for the purposes of in camera
review a copy of Aquila Investments’ 2007 and 2008 U.S, federal tax returns. The returns show that
Aguila Investiments had losses (and not profits) in both years and that no distributions were ever made o
Stipp Investments or me.

FURTHER, AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

AAAIIT /5/(‘{?2?7 -

MITCHELL DAVID STIPP

Subscoribed and swom before me this 18th
day December, 2008,

F g

T f?&ﬂ 5 f

i (,ﬁ\; ) ;‘/

b 4 INETTA

NOTARY PURALIL in and for

the State of Npvadla







AMENDED AND RESTATED
OPERATING AGREEMENT
OF
AQUILA INVESTMENTS, LLC

A Nevada imited-Bability company

Agulie Dpemdng Agmamert-Fiagl Baopution oy




212, “Book Adinsiments” shall mean adjustments with respeot fo the Gross Asset Value of
the asaetz of the Company or stiributable to any Class for deprecialion, depletion, mmortization, and gais
or ke, a5 computed in accordance with Scction 1.704-1{b3}23¥avi{z) of the Regulations.

213 “Capital Conlributions” means, with respect to any Member, the amount of mongy, the
gorvices and the initial Gross Assct Value of any Property {other than money) coniributed to the Company
will respect to such Momber's Uniis,

204, “Class I Projocts” means the Company's righis, title and inderest in all of the Properiy of
the Company, other than the Class I Projects.

2.1.5. "Class 11 Projscty” means the Company’s righis, titls and ieterest in the Froperty and
Projcets lisied on Schedule [ attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

2.1.8. "Class § Unit” means an inderest in the Company representing a fractional shave in the
Profits and Losses and distributions atfribulable to the Class § Projects and having the riphts, preferences
and obligations specifiod in this Agreement with respect io the Class § Units,

2,07 “Class T Unil”™ means an inferest in the Company repressoting a factional share in the
Profits and Losses and distributions atiributsbie 1o the Class I Projeois and having the rights, preferences
and obligations specified in this Agreement with rospect to the Class H Units; provided, however, that the
Clazg ¥ Unils beld by the Non-bManaging Member shall be 5 profts indorest only and shell not have any
right or interest to pariivipate in the capital spprociation of the Class 11 Brojects that avenmulsted prisy to
fannary 1, 2006 as indicated on Schedule § and Schedule £,

2.1.8.  “Code” mesns the Indernst Revenue Code of 1988, as amended from time (0 time,

2318, "Gross Assel Yalue”™ means, with respect o any Property, the fair market value of such
Property atitibutable {o a particular Class at the time of s conlribution to the Company {(as adjusted by
Book Adjustments}) without respect to the assets atfributable to such Class thet have been revalued, the
fair market value of such assels a8 adiusted pursaant 1o Cods Section 734, 743 and 734 whensver i i
deterrraned by the Munsgement Committee, in the Mansgement Comnuties’s business judgmen:, that
such adjustrasnt 18 appropriats and advaniageous to the Compsny ar the Class, as the case may be,

s

2012, “Non-Mansping Monber™ means Stipp Invesiments, L1 and i3 sucoossors or assigns.

2.1.13. “Porcentapes Totoroal” of cach Momber shell mean, a5 of soy dste, the ratio {expressed ug
& porceniage) of the pumber of Unils for 3 particulsr Class or of all Classes, as the case may be, held by
such Member op such date to the agpregate number of Units issued and outstanding i such Clasgs or of all
{Clagses, as the case may be, held by Members on such date.

and credits, a5 the case may be, of the Company or alirtbutable i 3 particular Class, as the case way be
{inciuding iems not subject (o federal income tax or deductible for federal income (a3 purposes), whether
in the aggregate or separstely stated, v appropriste, determined vnder foderl income tax principles.

23,15, “Repuistions” moans the lncome Tax Regulations, inchiding Temporary Regulations,
promuigated ander the Code, as sueh regulstions are amended from Hme o s,

Agule OpeBing saretnani-fing Eatoution Dopy SR -



particudar Clasy as having been made from the proceeds of a Nonrecourse Liability or a Member
Nonreoourse Diebt only to the extent that such disiributions wonld cause or increase an Adjusted Capital
Account Delicit fur aay Mamber,

3.8, TaX ALLOCATIONS: CODE SECTION T04{c)

In accordance with Code Section 704¢c) and the Eegulations thereunder, income, gain, loss, snd
deduction with respect o any Property coniributed io the capital for 2 parlicular Class shall, solely for tax
purposss, be allosated among the Members of such Class so a5 10 {ake account of any variation between
the adiosted basis of such Propedy for federal focome lax purposes and #ts initisf Gross Assst Vaolue
fcomputed in accurdance with the definition of Gross Asset Valus) using the traditionad method with
curative aliovations.

In the event the Gross Asset Value of any Propenty is adjusted pursuant to subparagraph {b) of
Seotion 2.1.5 of this Agreement, subsequent aliocations of income, gain, loss, and deductinn with respent
fo such ussel shall iske into account any variation between the adjusted basls of such asset for federal
income tax purposes and iis Gross Asset Value in the same manner 33 pnder Code Seotion 704(c) snd the
Regulations thereunder.

Any electivn or other decision relating to such allocations shall be made by the Managoment
Cormitice I any manner ihat reasonably weflects the purposs and intention of this Agrecment.
Aflocations parsuant to this Section 3.8 are solely for purposes of federal, state, and loval taxes and shall
nof affect, or in any way be taken inte account in computing, any Member's Capital Acoouni or sharg of
Profits, Losses, other items, or distribulions puoyasnt to any provision of this Agreement.

4. BISTRIBUTIONS
4.3, NET CASEELOW

4,1.1. Escept as otherwise provided in Section 12 or unless otherwise delormined by the
Management Comimitiee In its sole disoretion, Net Cash Flow, if any, attribuiable io Class I Projects shall

4.1.2. Except as otherwise provided in Section 12, Net Cash Flow, if any, atfributable to sach of
the Class I Projects shall be distriboded 10 the Mersbers of Clags I Undts no {ater thae ten {10} days after
the end of cach fiscal guarier us follows: () First, ontil the smount of the Equity Account attribuiable to
the Class ¥ Project is zero {0), to the Managing Member; and then (b) to the Members of Class T Unsts in
proportion (o thelr respective Percentags Interesis o such Class.

4.1.3. Except as otherwise provided in Section 12 or usless otherwise determined by the
Management Commities i s sole discretiop, Net Cash Flow, if any, stiribuiable to o particulsr Class
(odber than Class T Units and Class T Units} shall be distributed to the Members of such Class in
proportion to thelr respective Percentape Tnterests in such Class.

4.14, The Company shaill distribute cash to the Members ot least ten {10} business days prior to
the federal Bling deadine (ncluding any extensions) for the filing of the federal tax return for the
Company for each Tax Year until each Member has been distribuled cash equal to the sxcess of (s the
product of (3) the Assumed Tax Rate for the Tax Year und (4} the Profite allocated to much Member under
Section 3.2 for meoh Tax Vear as reduced by any Losses allopaied to i voder Seciion 3.3 for such Tax
Year {the "Final Tax Thshibution™), over {b) any Estimated Tax Distributions (ss defined below} paid
with respect to soch Tex Year., “Assuraed Tax Rate” for 2 Tax YVear shall reean {he highest sfisctive

Arglia Cpsratog AgreeanFing Bxaaudion Dopy



marginal combined federal, state and loval incoms tax rate prescribed for mdividuals wilh respeet to such
Tax Year for an individusal residing in Nevada (taking into socouat the deductibility of siate income taxes
For federal income fax purposes). Motwithstanding the foregoing, the Compaoy shall, within nincty (80}
daya after the ond of cach Tax Year, make distnbutions ("Estimated Tax Distnbutions™) (o the Members
watil cach Member has been distribuled cush cguel {0 such Member's tax Habibity (alcunlated st the
Assumed Tax Rate) estimaied for the Tax Year to be imposed on the Profits ostimated by the
#Management Commitice fo he allocated 1o such Member under Section 3.2 a9 reduced by any Losses
estimaied by the Management Comunittes 1o be allocated fo sush Member under Seotion 3.3 I the
Estimated Tax Diginibutions made to any Member for any Tax Year excecds the Final Tax Distribution
for such Tax Year (the “Exoess Distribution™), then the Mansgement Committes shall apply the Exoess
Diistribustion against subsequent distritndtions made to sech Momber under this Section 4.1.4.

4.2. AMOUNT WITHHELD

4.2.1. Staic, Loeal or Forglem Taxes. All smounts withheld pursnant to the Code or any
provision of any siate, focal or foreign fax law with respect to sny payment, distribution or aliocation to
the Company or the Members shall be treated as amounts paid or disiributed, ss the csse may be, o the
Members for whom such smounis were withheld for all purposes of this Agreemend.  Each Meomber
bereby authorizes the Company o withhold from payvoenis and distnbutions, or with respect o
aliveations o the Meombers, and (o pay over 1o any federsl, state, locsl or foreipn government, any
amounts required {0 be withheld pursuant o the Code or any provisions of any ¢ther federal, state or lacal
law or any foredgn law, and shall allocste soy such arpount to the Member for whom such amount was
withheld.

4.2.2. Distributions Altribudable io Members. Al the discretion of the Management Comomittes,
the Mansgement Commities may withhold corisin amounis from the disinibutions io the Members for
seriain debis owed to the Company or a Class, The Members hereby ackuowledge and agree thet any
araouniy withheld by the Mansgoment Commitics from such distributions shall be deemed to have been
saade to the speeific Member and thet the specific Member shall be regponsible for sl of the tax-related
aoligations associaled with such smoumnts that are desmed to have been distributed to such Member,

5. MANAGEMENT
5.4, MANAGERS; MAKAGEMENY COMMITYEE

511, Maoapement Commities: Voting, Except gs clherwise expressly provided in this
Agreement, the Members agroe that the mansgement of the Company shall be exclusively vested in s
mIDAgeroant committes (the “Management Committee™), the member{s) of which (the “Muanager{sy”} has
bean appointed by the Class I Member in Section 5.1.2 of this Agreement. Bach Manager shall have one
{1} vote. Except 2 otherwise provided in this Agreement, the Managemeni Commities shall st by the
affirmative vote of a majority of the total pumber of Managers on the Masagersent Committes.

5.1.2. DNumber of Manapers. The initial sumber of Managers on the Management Commitiee
shall be one {1}, provided, however, that the number of Mansgers on the Manageren! Comnitiee may he
incrsased or decreased, from {ime to time, by a Maority of Class T Units. The nanwe and address of the
initial Manager is:

Apuibs Qelrging Agresmni-Fast Exeoution Gopy e 1 |
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{ Hendersen, Nevada 89074
IT: (702) 990-6448
{F (702) 990-6456

Attorneys for Defendant

CHRISTIMNA CALDERON STIPP, CASE NG DOS-389203.2
Plainti{l PEPT. {3
| ) DATHE OF HEARING: Decomber 8, 2009
MITCHELL DAVID 8TIPP, TIME OF HEARING: 10:00am.
Defendant,

Electronically Filed
12/07/2009 10:06:17 AM

RPLY m 4 Sbnirr
FADFORD ) SMITH, CHARTERED
RADFORD J SMITH, ESQ.

Mevada Bar Mo, (02781

&4 N, Pecos Road, Suite 700

CLERK OF THE COURT

Email remithi@radfordsmith.com

STRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

REPLY YO OFPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO CONFIRM PARTIES AS JOINT
CUSTODIANS AND TO MODIFY TIMESHARE ARRANGEMENT
AND
OPPOSITION 1O COUNTERMOTION T0O SET ASIDE AUGUST 7. 2608 STIPULATION AND
ORDER DUE TO DEFENDANT’S FRAUD UPON THE COURT, GRANT BISCOVERY.
PARTITION UNDISCLOSED MARITAL ASSETS, AND FOR SANCTIONS

COMES NOW, Defendant MITCHELL D. STIPP, by and through his attorney Radfhed §. Smith)
Esq., and submits the following points and authorities in reply fo Flainidff CHRISTINA . STIEP's
opposition and m opposition to Plaintiff's countermotion, as described above and filed on November 384,
2004,
This reply and opposition is made and based upon the points and authorities aftached hereio, the

Afthdavy of Detindant MITCHELL STIPP attached hereto as Bxhibit “A” and ovidence atiached as
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opposttion was due on November 25, 2009, Therefore, the opposition is untimely and should not be

Lxnbits hereto, the pleadings and papers on file i this sction, and any oral argumeni or evidence
aidduced at the time of the hearing of this matter.

DATED thes 7th day of December, 2009,

N&vada Har No, (02 f‘?l (u/)
64 N. Pecos Road, Sute 700
Henderson, Nevada 89074

Attorneys for Defendant

INTRODUCTION

Defendant Mitchell Stipp (“Mitchell”} filed his Motion to Confirm Parties as Joint Physical
Custodtans and to Modity Timeshare Arrangemoent on Ootober 29, 2009, Plaintiff Christing Calderon

Stipp {("Christing”} filed her opposition and countermeotion on November 30, 2009 Christina’s

considered by the Court.

Christing will bkely argue for a continuance of the December ¥, 2009 hearing because she has
not had sutficient time (o review and respond to Miichells reply and opposition because # was filed an
the day before the hearing, Based on the timing of the filing of Christing’s opposition sud

countermotion, Mitchell filed his reply and opposition at the earlicst possible time prior to the hoaring.

dditwnal time to file appropriate

s

in the event that the Court continues the hearing 1o provide Christins
pleadings, this Court should send this maiter 10 assessment with 3 gualified pavchologist, As i s

Christing’s failure to timely file her opposition, the Court could use the time of any delay to get to the
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bottem of the chilid custody issuss raised by both parties. Such an sssessment Is warranied in this case
Az set forth in Mitchell's motion, Christing is emotionadly sbusing Mia Stipp (Mia™), the partiey” five
{5} year old daughier.

gf.

ARGUMENT

1. Countermetion io Set Aside Aupust 7, 3002 Stinulntion and Ovder should be Donled:
Np Fraud has been Committed: and £5Hd8 Assessment should be Ordered

for the first time, Christing alleges in her opposition angd countermotion thal Mitchel v onfit,
Christina atleges that Miutchell was arrested for and charged with driving under the influence of alechol
and that Metchell has a bad driving record.  Chinisting failed o comply with BIDUCR, 511 prior in fling
her countermotion.

{a) Mitche®’s DUT arvest does not make himm unfit,

Mitchell was arrested on May 12, 2008 for misdameanor driving under the influence of sleshol
At the time of Mitchell’s arvest, Mitchell belioved that he passed s feld sobriety test but Biiled the
preliminary breath tost,! Mitchell consumed two {23 slooholic beverapes’ while eating dinner at Del
Frisco's with co-workers from his prior employer, PLISE. Mitchell was pulled over by the Metropolitan
Polce Department a few blocks from the restmurant beeause hs vehicle had expired regisivation tags.
Mitchell elected to provide a blood sample al the Clark County Detention Center.  Mitchell was
tramsported to the Clark County Detention Center, provided 3 blood sample, and was relessed 2 fow
hours later. Upon ks release, Mitchell was provided a cowt date of Angust 12, 2008, Miuchell enpased

Frank Cremen, Esq.. to represent hirn, Around the first wesk of Aupgust of 2008, Mr. Cromen contacied

R R BB B b B R b B bR b BB o o e e e e

' The arcesting officer informed Mitchel} af the time of his arreat that be vegisicred & preliminary broaik test regult o7 300

? Mitchell weighs approximately 145 pounds and is 5 feet § inches sk
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Mitchell to mtorm him that the Clark County District Attorney’s Office had not approved a oriminal
compiaint against him. At that point, Mitchell alo had sot received any nolice Bom the Nevads
Depariment of Maotor Vehicles (the “Nevada DMY™) suspending his driver’s Hosnse,  Therefore,

Mitchell believed he would not be prosecuted.

.y

My, Cremen contacted Mitchell sometime in December of 2008 to infonn him that s orimingd
complaint had been filed against him on December 2, 2008 for misdemennor driving under the influence
of sleohol (RS 484.379). An initial arraignment was schedoled for December 30, 2003, Mitchell did
not attend, Mr. Cremen attended the arraignment and ontored 3 ples of net guily on Mirchell's behalf
Trial was scheduled for May 21, 2009 Some time heibre the trial date (bt after Mitchell filed his
January ¥, 2008 opposition and countermotion), Mr. Cremen contacted Mirchell fo discuss the arregl
report and laboratory results, My, Cremen informed Mitchell that the blood sumple tuken on the day of
his arrest contamed a concentration of alcohol of 6117 zrams per 100 milliliters of blood, My, Crament
negotiated & plea agreement, and Mitchell pled no contest {with adjudication 1o be withheld pending
completion of DUI School and & victim lmpact panel} to reckless driving on May 27, 2009, Miichell
saceesstully completed the conditions to his plea arrangement.  Accordingly, on August 26, 2009, the
complamt was amended o reckless driving and the case was closed, Af no time Jid the Nevada DMV
suspend Mitchell's driving privileges,

Christing argues in her opposition and countermotion that Michel's fHilure to disciose the
above-described matter amounts o fraud sufficient to sot aside the parties” August 7, 2009 stipulation
and order under Nev. R. Civ. P. 60({b} and re-institute the parties’ original timeshure arrangement, is 4
viglation of NRP.C. 3.3 and 8.4, justifies sanclions against Mitchell to relmburse Chrisiing for more

than $100,000 in legal fees and costs incurved by her Bilgsting the post-divorce custody maticrs, and

requires thig Cowrt to issue non-descript orders to acconmodate Christing’s “safoty concerns.™
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Christina states in paragraph 17 of her affidavit that she learned of Mitchells avrast only aftesd
enfering inte the August 7, 2009 stipulation and ordor. Michell behoves Chinisting searched the pubhg
records for “dint” only after receiving Mitchell’s motion buased on the November 24, 2009 date of the
sertified copy of the Disposition Motice and fudgment stiached to her pleadings. Specifically, Christina
recounts an event that occwrred while driving with the children in her automobile in Seplember of 20045
when the children saw a police car driving with i3 Hehis and sivens activaied, This event apparestly
prompted the children to tell Christing that Mutchell bad been stopped by the pohics for speading and that
Mitchell received a tickel, With this miormation, Christing pdmils fo searching the public rocords tof
“find out the truth about this vielation],]” and low and hehold she discovered that Miulchell was arrosted
in 2008 {afler the parties divorced and several months belore Christing mshiloled the posi-divorcs
litigation ). Rather than communicate any concorns o Michell sboul this wformation, sccordimg I
Christina’s affidavit, she mstead contacted the State Bar of MNevads 1o determing of Muchell reported thig
matter as she alleges is requeired by S.0R. 111{2Y and filed 2 bar complaint against Mitchell and his
counsel for fhiling to disclose the matter to the Uourt during the pandenay of the prior post-divorsg
proceedings.  This conduct does not satisfy E.DCR. 5.1, ssems inconsistent with 2 parent who is
really concerned about the well-beinp of the children, and s really designed 1o punish Muchell and hus
counsel for filing Mitcheil's motion.

Since the parties” divorce through the dats of Gheg Chnsting’s December 17, 2005 motion,
Christing never commnicated to Mitchell that she had any concerns regarding his use of alcohnl The
first time Mitchell became awars of Chnisting’s copcorns was i her motion; however, she never alleged

-~

that Mitchell was unfit {inchuding through the period afior the August 7, 2009 stinpulafion and ordory

" Mr. Cremen advised Mitchell that no repont was reguired wder 3.0R. 1117} based on the amended complaint and big no

comtest plea to reckless driving,

i
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What has changed? Nothing--- except that Mitchall filed 2 motion on Ootober 29, 2009 alieging that
Christing 15 emotionally shusing Mia. As a result, Christing now alleges that Mitchell 18 unfit, Given
this allegation, Mitchell belisves il is cven more imporant for the Cowt to order an asssssment of the
children to determine if Mitchell’s alleged alcohobium und apparent reckivss driving really poss s “safely
threal” as Christma contends in her countermotion and opposition. Mitchell is not asking the Cowt 1o
simply “ake his word for 7 that he is a it parent as Christing alleges. Mitchell believes the Court has
no other choice but to ovder an assessment under the clroumstances o get o the bottom of thesd
allegations. As Christing puts #, Miichell “opencd the door™ with respect to his condust, and Christing
should not oppose an order for such relief (although she does i her pleadings). It does not make any
sense fo aligge that Michell 1 unflt and poses a2 safety threat (o the children and oppose Mirchsil’s
reguest for 3 chuld custody assessment.
Meither Mitchell nor his counsel made any sttempt to conceal Mitchell's arpust, charge or piq‘safﬁ
All statements made by Mitchell and his counsel in Dlings with and at all hearings before the Court have
been frue and accurale with respect to Mitchel’s use of aleohpl  Cheistina actually cifss specific
stalements of Mitchell in his January 8, 2009 opposition and couniermotion as the primary support o
ner position that Mitchel! and his counsel perpatrated 8 fraud o this Cowrt which she emphasized:
Mitchell denies that he is an aleoholic or deinks 100 much alechoel Ba fast,
Mitchell now rarely consmrmes aleshol in ihe unBhkely event that
Mitchell consumes alcohol, ke does 5o responsibly and never during the
days and times that Mitchell has visiation with the oliidren,
These statemenis were true and accurate when Mitchell made them {and are true snd scourats
now).  His arrest eight (8} months before Mitcholl filed his January &, 2009 opposition and

countermotion do not make any of these statements fulse or misleading and certainly do not amount o

AALLAEELeabbasmsmmmmsssmssssssssssssssssssss=sa-, e A " n ke mnnn e

"

* At the time Christing filed her initial motion @ Decernber of 3

™

GOE, the arrest and charge was 3 matter of public record,

e
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fraud on the Court. In fact, Mitchell's use of the word “now™ makes i very clogr that he acknowledges
drinking more I the past. Repardless, af the time Muchell was arrested, Mitchel™s ohildren were not
present in the automobile. The arrest did not occur during any perind of Mitchell's timeshare with the
children. No properly was damaged, and no one way mjursd,  Mitchell has not been arrested for o
charged with any alcohol related offenses since that time. Mitchel] accepted compiete responsibility fou
his actions, paid a fine of 3580 and learned a significant and important losson from aftending DU
sehool and a victim impact panel,

There 15 gbsolutely no legal basis to set aside the Aupgust 7, 2009 stipulstion and order on the
basis of fraud as Christina alleges. No fraud exists. Neither Mitchell nor his counsel had any legal of
ethical obligation to commumicate to Christina, her counsal, or the Court the facte of Michells arrest)
charge or plea. Mitchell’s urrest, charge, and plea are not relevant to his fitnsss as g parent. Therefbre
the Court should not punish Miichell as Christing requests by taking time away fom him with his
children.  Mitchell also should not have to pay #s sanctions Choisting’s prior legal bills; he did not
inifiate the ltigation in Decermber of 2008, he had avery right 0 oppose Christing’s motion and Hle his
own ¢ountermotion o obtam additional time with the children, and bis zctions were in good faith and
did not vielate any court or professions! rules.

(b} Mitchell’s driving record is rralevant,

Christina provides in footnote 3 of hor opposition and countermotion allegad “evidence”™ of
Mitchell's reckless driving. She aiisches as Exhibit 7 to her plesdings an underwriting roview and
vemele damage report from Siate Farm losurance regarding a single vehicle accidence fhat socurred o
November 7, 2006, Mitchell does not dispute that be was invelved in an sccident in November of 20048
the specific circumstances of which are detailed in the insurance records, However, Mitchell denles the

accident was caused by alcohol as Christina alleges, and Christing has not prothred any ovidesce 1o
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junsdiction where the custody designation and/or timeshare arrangoment was changed on the basgis of a8

support her claim.  Mitchell has also reviewed the traflic case records ssarch attached s Fxhibit € i
Christing’s pleadings and cannot determing on the basis of the review the specific charges (moving va.
non-moving vielabions) other than as identified on the repon (which include Heense, msurance and
registration citations), the specific clrcumstances of the cltation, andfor the validity of the citation. Thig
alleged “evidence” does not support Christing’s reckloss driving clalme, 5 not relevant o Michell's
fitnesy as g parent and certainly 15 pot sufficiest to jushify 3 court order to addrsss Christing’s
5

unsupported “cafety concerns.”™ Furthermore, Christing alleped that Mitchell was 2 bad driver in the

original divorce proceedings and in her December 17, 2008 motion which the Cowt denied,
For the record and in the interest of full disclosure, Miichell received o traffic citation by the

{alifornia Highway Patrol for speeding on Interstate 15 in August of 2600, The children were present in

the vehicle when the violation occurred.  Mitchel! has not fund 2 single case in Nevada or in any othey

minor traffic ¢fation,

£ Countermotion o Permit Finosncial Biscovery should be Denied: No Frand haz heen
Committed: and Christing’s reqguest for 2 Temporary Inlunctions shonid be eniad

For the fwst time, Christing alleges in her opposition and countermotion that Mitcheld
fravdulently concealed at least $6.9 million fon Christing prior 1o thely divores, Christing failed o
cornply with ED.CR. 5,11 prior to filing her countermotion,

{8} Christina’s aliegations of fimancial wrongdoing are purs fantasy and ave desioned
to havass Mitchell beeause ke filed bis motion.

The partics entered info a Marital Settlement Aprocment daled Febniary 20, 2008 (the “MEA™.
The terms and conditions wore incorporated info the Decres of Divorce (“Decree”™). The Decres wa

signed by the judpe on March 5, 2008 and filed with the Clerk of the Court on March & 2008,

A b B B B A LR b b Eammbamamsse e meee e .= = = L L &k ko o

& review of the same website rscords alse roveals that Christing has recoived shmilsr citations: bowever, Mitchell dees unt
allege thai they are relevany ko the motions before this Couart,
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However, Uhristina now argues that the Decree was not effective until May 2, 2008--the date she clabns
the order was entered.  Mitchell beligves that Christing’s position is based on the date of filing of the
Notwe of Entry of Decree of Divorce and Certificate of Mailing, which Mitchell assumes i3 May 2,
2008, but he admits he does not know. Regardless, the filing of this notice fuils io control the validity of
the order and #s effectiveness with respect o the partics who received actual copies of the signed
Decree on or about March 6, 2008, Mitchell fails to unddorstand the significance of Christing’s point on
this matter. As far as Mitchell is concerned, it is immaterial as the Court will undersiand below,

Christing aifaches as Exhibils 9-14 1o her opposition and countermotion alleged “svidence™ of
Mitchell's financial fraud. These exhibits nclude Micheil's February 19, 2009 Financial Disclosurs
Form (Exlbt %), a printout from the Clark County Assessor’s Webstie showing real property
mivrmation for 1990 Granemors Street, Las Veges, Mevada 89135 and a printout from the Nevads
Secretary of State’s Website showing LLC informution br 1990 Granemore, LLED (“Orancmore LLOT
(BExtuba 10}, bankrupley schedules filed in connection with ity Crossing |, LLO s (*City Crossing™
chapter 11 bankraptoy (Exhibit 11}, Response of City Drossing’s londer, Community Bank of Nevadd
("CBONT), o Ciy Crossing’s motion to dismiss the chapter 11 boskruptoy (Exhibit 12), 2 printout from
the Clark County Website showing a civil case records search performed on “William Plise” (Exhibi
13}, and an Opposition filed by CBON to 2 motion filed by City Crossing 2t the me of #s bankrupioy
fibing {(Extubid 14}

Mitchell's disclosure of his income in his Febsuary 19, 2009 Fingncial Dsclosure Form was trod
and accurate when made. Christing has not argued that ¥ was tncomplete, misleading or false in any
way, Despite Christing’s attempt to do so, NO conclusion can be drawn from this form regarding
Mitchell's assets or Lsbilities. Mitchell (ust Hke Chyisting) was only reguired o supply income

information and not expenses or a balance sheet. The fact that Mitchell reportad an income of
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approximately 32,000 per monih revesls NOTHING shout his asseis or labilitics.  Chrisiing’s
conclusion that Mifchell’s current monthly expenses smount to 335,000 is haseless and purely
speculative.  She cannot rely upon Mitchell's Noversher 20, 2008 Affdavit of Financial Condition
which was prepared three {3} vears ago on the basis of Michell's and Christing’s combined monthiy
expenses at a fime when he was married to Christing but living separately. Al the thme of filing
Mitchell’s latest disclosure form, Christing did not make any objections.  Mitchell s capable of paying
his current child support obligations, and he has not asked the Coust in modify them, The facs that be
has elected not to work and does not seek to modify his support ohligations should not “open the doot”
tor g fishing expedition by Christina. Christing does not work, and apparently, is not planning to reiurn
to work any time soon. She reporied recciving mors inwome than Mitchell on 5 monthly basis in her
latest financial disclosure form filed with the Courl. Does this mean she fraudulently concenled marital
assets that mghifully belong to Mitchell? Given the sudden and sigmificant decresse in the value of
Mitchell's home atter their divorce, # appears that Christing likely roceived the better end of the deal
and she is not happy that Mitchell is not suffering Snancially fom this loss o equity.

The prinfouts from the websites of the Clark County Assessor and the Nevada Seoratary of State
regarding 1990 Granemore Sireet and Grapemore LLC can only be used o support the proposition that o
lrmited hability company managed by Mitchell is Hsied as the owner of 2 property addrossed gy 1900
Granemore Sireet and s last sales price was 5221988 Those exhibiis do not provide that Miicheld
owns Uranemore LLC, how this propenty was purchased, or whether Mitchell's parents Hvs there, pay
rent o7 how much rent they pay if they do. While Mitchell iz not roguired to cxplain his real estape
purchases, the Court should take note that Mitchell formed Granemore LLC to porchase the property,

Mitchell leased it to his parents, and his parents pay sufficiont rent 10 puy all mortgage, tax and

- l i_g.-..
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instrance costs and expenses. Basically, the property does not cost Mitchell anyvihing to own and proves
ABSOLUTELY NOTHING as #t relates to Christina’s allegations of fraud.

NONE of the exhibits attached fo Cluisiing’s opposition and countermotion conlzins any
information that money was ever paid fo Mitchell The facy that Ciiy Crossing {and #ts predecessor

A,"'i

entities) distributed approxmmately 589 mullion to Aguila Investmenis, LLC {

4 A

Aguiln™y in the twelve
(12} months preceding itz bankruptey filing {approdimately 334 nullion opn hune 13, 2007,
approxumately 52.8 million on July 27, 2007, and 8730000 on March 12, 2009 according o the
bankruptey schedules) does not mean Mitchell received any portion of these distributions. Christing ig
particulariy concerned with the $750,000 distribution paid to Aguiia oo or around the time of the partiss’
divorce. This explains Christina’s fixation with the effbetive date of the Deorse. Christing alsn olaims
that Witham Plise {(“WWP"} received 362 millon in procesds from buving out his pastners at Dty
{rossing. Mitchell s unaware how Christina arrived g3 this caloulation and believes she “pulled i ou
of thin air.” She does not specify the source or meihodology other than wrongly concludes that WWP
bought out his pariners for $1.1 million per acre and therefore—with the waive of her magic wand---
received 562 million. Then, Cleisting makes the magic leap that Mitchell should have {and dif) receive
$6.2 million which equals ten percent {109%) of $62 million {and coincidentally the aruount sot forth in
the bankruptcy schedules for distributions paid to Aguils {excluding $750,000) during the twelve {1723
menths prior to Ciy Crossing’s bankruptey).  Milchell does not understand Christina’s magical
calculation. For the record, Mitchell did not receive any portion of the distributions paid to Aguila ag
deseribed above (ncluding any portion of the disirbution paid on March 12, 2009, This statermnent
shouid be the end of the nguiry.

{hrigtina attaches pleadings filed by CBON in Uy Crossing’s barkropioy, Thewr inchusion

Christina’s opposition and countermotion is completely baffling. It appears that she has provided then
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a8 evidence” to demonstrate that WWP acknowledged thar Stipp lavestmenis, LLC “Stipp
fnvestments™} owned a portion of Aquila {which Michell does not dispute) and that CBON argusd
during City Crossing’s bankruptoy that the $6.9 million distributed o Aguils were Tandulent transfere

under the bankruptcy code. Mitchell is not certain why this meuns he recsived any portion of the

i-n
.J..

money. Christing has & copy of the operating agrecment fr Aguila. The operating agrooment specifi

L-I'J

how and when distributions are paid 1o #s members. Under the operating agreament, Aguils was not
obhgated to distribute any money to Stipp Investments usless and until Aguila’s preferred capital
account was repald, This evert never ocourred. Christing can simply soview her 2006, 2007 and 2008
tax returns and she will discover that Aquils never issued a k-1 parinership refum fo Stpp Investments
because no distributions were ever made to i,

And finally, Christing attaches a printowt fom the Cluk County Website showing a oivil case
recprds search purformed on "William Plise” Many of the cases shown are classified as “cloged” and
Mitchell again is not certain a8 io the document’s relevanse,  Just hecause WWP and/or his affilinied
have been sued does not mean Mitchell fandalently concenied marital aseets,

Bagically, Christina aftaches numerous documents she does not understand {or even tnies o
undesstand}, misrepresents to the Court thelr significance, and alleges fraud on MiichelVs part {which id
often the case when people do not understand financia] matters-—Le, “nmst be fasd because someons
got money and I didn’t and 1 don't understand why™} and demands intrusive and evasive discovery
without any reasonable basis for doing so. Since the partiss divorced {whether viewed as March 6, 2004
or May &, 2008}, Christina has never asked sbout any money 1o whieh she thought she was entiiled aa
part of any alleged “bonus” paid fo Mitchell or distributions paid to Agquila. Furthermore, the frat time

Christing has glleged that Mitchell has concealed mariial assets rightfully belonging 1o her since the

parties” divores ig in Christing’s opposition and countermation filed oo November 30, 2008 it would
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seern that the timing of Chiristing’s allegations are suspect in light of Mitchell’s motion, and Christing
should not be pernutied discovery and temporary injunciions based on pure fantasy.

3. Mitchell’s Motion is Timely and Propsey

{8} Res judicata does not bar Mitchell’s meotion,

Christina mischaracterizes Mitchell's motion a8 2 motion for reconsideration and rehearing of
previously litigated matters. She relics on E.D.CR. 2. 2400 snd () t support her posttion, Har relianed
on these rules 8 an atiompt to distract the Court.  Mitchell’s motion is thnely, Mitchell alleges in his
motion that Christina has emotionally abused Mia after the parlies entered into the August 7, 2008

...........

Christina’s reliance on Willerton v, Bassham, or of ) 889 P24 823, 111 Nev, 1 {1995}, for the
proposition that res judicata bars Mitchells motion s slso misplaced. 19 Christina commita 3 had sot of

multiple bad acts and the parties enter into a seitiement resolving the spocific matten{s), the ssitioment

does not mean Christing can again commit the same or similar bad scts withowt ramifications

Y

{particularly if the bad acts invelve the children and constitute abuse). Under Christing’s theory, she 18
permanently protected from allegations of smotions! abuse and is fresly permitied 1o tell Mis affer the
August 7, 2009 stipulation and order that Mitchel} is & chester, that Amy Stipp (CAmy™), Mileholl's wify
and the children’s siepmother, stole him away from Chrisiing, thet Amy s really married 1o someons
clse and nol Miichell, that Christing hates Amy, and that the men Christing’s dates will be Mia’e news
dad. HRes judicata does not preclude this Court from comsidering Mitchell’s motinn,
{b} Adeguate cause exists o hear Mitchel’s motion,
Christina srgues that “adeguate cause” doss not exist fo warrand this Cowt’s consideration o

Mitchell’s motion and # should be denied without s hearing. Assuming that Michell’s motion should

be treated by this Count a8 a motion to wodify custedy, Mitohell clearly sels orth 2 privos figie case for
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modification as described in Kooney v, Rooney, 833 P24 123, 109 MNev, 540 {1093),  The facts alleped
by Mitchell in his motion are relevant to the grounds for modification and the evidence is not meraly
cumulative or mupeaching, Christing does not dispute that allegations of emntional abuse gre relovant
grounds for modification. However, she simply wants this Court 1o dismies thom beosuse she sliimg
as Christing argues; therefore, adequate cause oxiats to hear Mitchell's motion.

4. The Parties hiave Joint Physical Custody of the children; There has been g Substantiad
Chanpe in Circumstances Affecting the Wellare of the Children

{2} Mitchell's timeshare satisfies the Bivers If definition of inint physics! custody.

The parties agreed ju the MSA that they shall have o physicsl costody of the children, The
terms and condiions of the M3SA were moorporated into the Diecree sxcept where changed by the
August 7, 2009 stipulation and order.  Since the partics eniered info the stipulstion and order, the
Nevada Supreme Coord issped iis new opinion in R v Bivers, 125 Nev Adv, Op 34 (20099
("Hivers JI"), re-defining joint physicyl custody.  Usnder Rivers f7, the torms of the parties” custody
arrangement will control except when the partier move the Cowrt & modify the custody arrangsment,
125 Mev, Adv, Op. 34 at 22.

Christina spends a signilicant portion of her opposition and countermotion foeusing on the exact
number of hours the children are in Mitchell's care for purmoses of defining the parties” custody
arrangement. Christing’s analysis is contrary to the Bivere J{ oriteric. The Bivero §f court stated:

In calculating the time during which g party has physical cusindy of the child, the district

court should look at the number of days during which 2 party provided supervision ofthe

child, the child resided with the party, and during which the party made the daveto-day
decisions regarding the child,  The districr cowrt should not focur on, for example, the
exgct pumber of hours the child was in the care of the parent, whether the child was
sleeping, oy whether the child was in the cere of & thid-pasty caregiver oy spent time with

a friend or relative during the period of time i question

P25 Nev, Adv, Op. 25-29 [Emphasis added].
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Mitchell’s current {smeshare arrangement provides Mitchell with gt loast forty porcent {4096 of
the time or 146 days per year based on the criferia set forth shove. Howsver, Christing argues that
Mitchell should not be permitted to count the days he has the children beginning at 6:00 pan, gy 2 sl
day. Mitchell disagrees; doring these days Mitchell provides supoervision of the children, the children
reside with Mitchell, and Mitchell makes dav-to-days decisions regarding the children.

Christing points to Milchell's statermonis in his affidavit that additional legal burdens are now
taposed on him after Rivero 7 that did not exist before the decision as proot that Mitchell admite that

hs

Uhristing actually has primary physical custody. MNow, because of Mitchells motion and in light of

Rivero I, the Court 15 required o vndertake the task of defining the partics” cusindy arrangement which
Mitchell believed was settled based on the parties” timeshare 2t the time of enry of the August 7, 2009

stipulation and order. Mitchell's affidavit only makes roferences o this faot

The title of Mitchell's motion as set Brth in the ceriificate of service is wrelevant,  Th
typographical ervor in the certificate of service should not undermine his legal position.

in the event that this Court determines that the partiss” actual cusiody arrangement is not ining
physical custody as defined by Rivero {7, Mitchell acknowiedges thu his motion will be treated 25 o
modification 0 a primary physical custodial arrangement. Under these ciroumstances, Mitchell agress
with Christina that the relevand considerations and applicable law hr the Courl to apply to Mitchell's
motion are as follews: (1} whether there s a substantis! change in the ciroumstances affecting the
weltare of the chuldren, and {2} whether the modification {5 In the children’s best interscts, Elffiv v
Cuwrucel, 123 Nev, 145, 150, 161 P.3d 239, 242 {20407

(b} Mitchell desires to spend more time with &is children and is not concernsd about the
desipnation of primary vs. joint physics! casiody,

Mitchell predicted that Christing would seek {0 minimize Mitchell's reguest for sgual thme by
P ]

suggesting that he has reguested such tims only because of the new definition of joint physical cusiody
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Chrstns and Mitchell believe that Mia reguires the assistance of 2 mental health service provider: {3}

adopted by the Nevads Supreme Court in Rivere £, and not with an interest of actually spending time
with the children. This argument truly makes no sense. Michell B unconcerned with Iabsls-—join
versus primary physical custodian--so long a3 he has adeguste time with the children.  The parties
already have joint physical custody of the children based on the freedom of contract principlos set forth
in Rivero {. Furthermore, neither party is moving out of siste or seoks to alier Mitchell's child support
obligations. Mitcheli seeks more time with his children, and Clyisting rofimes to provide 8% Christing
has never asked for more time {until now by virtue of her countormotion 10 yet asids the August 7, 2009
stipulation and order} and any request to have mors time with the children should be viewsd as ractical
and purely litigation motivated. Mitchell receives no other beneflt from being with the children other
than being with the children, and that is the basis of kis motion.
{¢} The first prong of ElHs Test is satizsfiod.

The first part of the test set forth in By i whether there b 5 substantial changs in the
circnmistances affecting the welfare of the childron.  Mitchell asseris in his motion that a3 substantind
change in the circumstances affecting the welfare of the children has occurred based on 2 mumbor of
circumstances, ncluding, principally, the following: {1} Michell bolicves that the comtimued emotions)
abuse by Christing of Mia and the resulting impact on Mia is now manifesting #self as severs mood

swings and significant anger management problems; {2) The problenmw are severe ennugh that boild

® Christina srgoes that Mitchel has not complied with EDUCE 511 rogarding hey desire to spend mors ime with the
chilidren. Mitchelt has atieoipted fo resolve the issue with Christing prior io filing bis mobion, bt as Christing admitz in
paragraph 52 of her affidavit, she refuses to provide any additional time: “Ria needs o know that she has a sof scheduie that

we all bave 10 Bive by, and that it is s apen to madification a¢ anvense’s whim for any reaspn”
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Mitchell used to visit Mia at school every day, Mia looked frward 1o those visits, ke can no longer do
50, and this fact has affecied Mia; and (4} Mitchell has elecied not &0 retirn to work,

Again, Christing focuses on the concoept of res judionta with the case of Mosefy v Figfiuzs, 930
P T1EG, 113 Nev. 51 (1997}, The changed circumsiance prong in Blis while based on the concent of
res judicata does not preclude the Court from considering Mitchell's alicgations of continued abuse by
Christing and the resulting impact on Mia under Maoselv. Conlimed omotional abuse sobhvioushy
comstitutes a change in circumstances.  Such facts did not exist in Musely., Bather than address thid
ssoe, Christina attempts to distract this Court with MichelPs arvest in 2008 by comparing # 1o the
circumstances of domestic abuse as detalled in Cavele v Simmpas, 120 Nev, 98, 86 P.3d 1042 {20043
{“learly, the cwcumstances are not the same.

{iy Christina falscly donics paronial sHenation,

Christing falssly dentes that she has ever taken any steps to alionate the children from Michell
she describes and attaches an smedl from Milchell to Christing on September 23, 2009, The
gircurnstances of the email are specifically worth sddressing (which Christing does not do). According
to Christina, Mia apparently expressed a desire to attend school full davs rather than half davs for the
current sohool veur, Mitchell supported the dea if diz wanted o sitend. Christing allbwad Mis 1o
attend full days with the school’s permission on a trial basis for a few davs. Mig's teachers infhrmed
Christing that Mia did well and that they recommended {o Christing that Miz make the fransition in fl)
days. At that time, Christing contacted Mitchell o inguire whether he would pay his share of the
mereased costs of tuition and set a deadline for his reaponse. Mitchell timely resnonded and offored w0
pay his share. After doing so, Christing conununiosted fo him that Mis chenged her mind over the
weekend and that she would not be making the ransition. As i as Michell knew, Mia did weil during

]

the days she aliended [l time, and the school recommended o Thristing o make the ransition
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Christing did not commumicate 10 Mitchell that she had any reservations or issuss with Mis affending
school full time (as she appears now to do in her affidavil). Accordingly, Mitchell told Chaisting nol to
wait but immediately enroll Mia full time. Later in the wesk, Mia called Mitchell and informed him that

she was muad at him because Chiristing told her thas Mitchell was foraing her 1o go b0 achool il time and

that she did nol want to go. What kind of parent would tell 2 child this? Mis was already having
difficuity adjusting to school and believed that Mitchell was forcing her {o atiend school for even mors
tine,

Mitchell responded by sending Christing g privaie email that Christing simply lgnored gt the thne
but mappropriately forwarded to Alexander Dawson's Barly Childhood Center Director, Tars Hall, This
act was clearly designed to embarrass Mitchell and drive a wedpe between Miichel! and the sehoo! gince
he addressed Christing with anger and severe criticiem.  Muchell was clearly upset by Christing's
manipulation of Mia and mismanagement of this parental matter. Simply put, Cheisting was not acting
w the best nterests of Mia, While there is no excuse B this resction, every person has g breaking
pownt, and Mitchell should not have 1 endure Chrdsting’s use of the children to atiack himy and Mia
should not have to seller the emotional trauma of Christing’s tactics, Ultimately, Mitchell withdrew his
support o Mig to attend full days because she was clesrly affectsd by the idea of Mitchell foroing he
to attend and commiunicated to Christing his extreme displeasure with the siostion. While Mitchells
choice of words is not preferable, # demonstrates his frustration with Christing who only sees Mitchell
3§ 2 bank account and not 2 parent who cares about his children. Chrisiing’s manipulation of Mia is o

prime example of using Mia without regard to the impact on her welfare to alanaste Mitchell from her

{and drive g wedge between Mitchell and Mia's toachers and administration).
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{i) Mitchell does nof claim that Mis's clothing issuss ave & substantisd
change in cireumstances,

{Christing claims that Mia's clothing issues are nothing new. Mitchell does not disagree. Untif
recently, the cause was unknown, and the issuss were nob ag severe, Mitchell has never claimed thas
Mia dig not have any issues related 1o her clothing, [nitially, Mitchell believed that the cause was poos
purenting by both of the parties {e.g., calering to Miz and allowing her to wear whatever she wanterd)
whenever she wanted). He does not believe these clothing wsues are the roselt of the parties” divored
and his subsequent marriage to Amy as Christing alleges. Christing claims that Min's teachers, schood
sdmindstrators, family counselor and psychologist agree with her, vt she has nover sopplied Mitchell
with any evidence of this fact.  According to Michell, Mis's chothing and emotions] raums gr
separate and distinet problems.

{itiy  BMia’s anger ivsues are new {or source of lksues is now knowal

Christina confuscs instances of Mia “acting oul™ with Mig’s murent emotional frauma, moo
swings, and anger management issues. Christing atiaches to her opposition and counfermotion an smail
Mitchell sent to her on December 14, 2008 {almost g vear 230}, On the basis of this email, Christing
claums that Mia's anger i3 not new o Mitchell, Miichell belioves that the behavior maay be relgted b
the source of the problem was unknown 10 him at the time. Christing also arguss that Mitchell is unable
to handle hus anger appropristely with respect to the children, Mitchell donies such a cladm, Christing
further falsely claims that Mitchell and Amy regularly bit the children and that Mitchell recently caused
“multiple bloody gauges”™ to Ethar’s ear. These typas of falge clabmy are designed to digtract the Coug
trom Christing’s bad acts. I Christina is truly concerned about the safety and welfare of the children,
she would not be opposing an evaleation of the children,

Even afier the parties entered into the August 7, 2009 stipulation and order, Mia continued 1o tall

Mitchell that Christina says he is a cheater, that Amy sink lim away fom Christing, that Amy iz really

<%k




13

§4

13

16

E7

iR

19

married to someong else and not Mitchell, that Christing hates Amy, and that any man that Christing
dates will be Mia's new dad.  Mitchell helieves that Christing coniinues 1o communicate thess items
{and bkely others) to Mia to harass Mitchell and Amy using Mia 83 8 fool Mis also regularly reports i

~

Mitchell and Amy that Christing often shows Mis wedding pictures of Mitchell and Christing when they
were married {2 fact that Cheisting proudly admits In her affidavity.  When Mia confronts Mitchell
and/or Amy with these items, which ocours now almost evory visitation period, Mitchell and Amy trv to)
axplain them to Mia to the extent appropriate. Mitchell and Amy tell Mia that Mitchell i3 not a cheater,
thal e was married {o Christing but now is married to Amy, that Michell and Amy like Christing and
that Christina really does like Amy, that Christing is 5 good person and loves Mia very much, that Amy
was married betore to "James™ as Mia alleges but now she is married to Miuchell and ther Mitchell is
her dad but may be some day she will have s stepdad if Chrisiing re-marries, Mia ofien refusss to accon
the explanations provided by Mitchell and Amy. She will become arpumuniative and will say that “voul
are wrong, thal is not frue” and “vou are lying” Thess discussions offen resull in Mia becoming very
angry and highly emoebional; Mia will defend her beliefs as truth simply bhecause she claims Cheisting
communicated them 1o her. These bad acts bave caused Mia to suffer sipnificant emotions! traome
which 13 now manifesting #self as severe mood swings and anger.
{ivi  Christins bas mapipulated the thevapeutic process fo cover gp her

bad acis which mow Bas been independently confirmed by Dl

¥ alodner.

Al the reguest of Christing, Mia 13 currently being frested by Dr. Jos! Mishalow, PR, Bl

Christinag has undermined that treatment and Mitehell has been excluded, Por Ohristing’s 1o juegt and

after Christing provided Dr. Mishalow a copy of Mitchall s motion, Dr. Mishalow refusss to pravide Ay
K B

..............................................................................

" Mitchell has never denied the existence of his prior marriage 1o Christios ¢ the ohildren, H-& né ply Belioves that showing
them wedding pioiures is probebly not the best way (o addrw the parties” divorce and Mitchell’s cubeguent marriags 10
Amy, The shildeen really do not understand the concept of marriags aad diver
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information regarding Mia's treatment scheduled by Christing.  Purthermore, Mitchell is not able o
schedule regulor appoimtments during his lbmeshare arrangoment. Sce aitached as Exhibi YR
correspondence from Michell to Dr. Mishalow dated Novembser 8 2009 and December 2, 2009 snd
cratls by and belween Mitchell and Chnisting dated November 16, 2008

Gyven the continuous and unresolved issees with Chrinting’s control of the evalustion process
and Mia's treatment, Mitchell belisved Mia’s clothing issues would remain undiapnosed and ondrested.
Chrsting was too concemned with scheduling the appointmanis, covering up her bad acts by proveniing &
gualified psvchologist from evaluating Mia alone and sharing relevant infhrmation wigh Miichell, and
fixation with ber role as “eupor mom” by getiing Mitchell in accept her solution to Mis's clothing issues
{“reward chart systemy” using stickers and prives downloaded Fom sopernannies com), Mitchell decidad
te act in the best interest of Mia, Mitchell engaged v, Melesa Kalodner® ta svaluste Min's clothing
issues and agssist him and his wife Amy with Mig's emotional! fssues,  Dr Ealodoer, 2 clinienl child
psychologist, evaluated Mia glone (which Mia did aot objeet &) S five (5) ity {300 minule sessions
over the course of several wocks and concluded that Miz's clothing ssues are NOT caused by an
obsessive compulsive disorder.  Dr. Kalodner also consulied with a neurslogical povehologist ond
concluded that Mia’s clothing issues are likely the resul of o sonsory processing dizorder. D Kalodner
referred Mitchell fo Dr. Tania Stegen-Hanson, a pediatric occupational thorapist, who evaluaied Miw's

clothing ssues and concloded that Mis sufters from a wild sensory processing disorder. Dir. Stegend

W

Hanson desires to treat M tor this condifion and & very optimistic about her success. Min's clothng
issues may be reseived ina few months of treatiment.

Attached as Exhubat “C7 15 a letter from Dr. Kalndner to Mitchell Stipp dated December 4, 2009,
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Apparently, Mia has asked Christina to spend more fime with Mifchell but she has refused o gllow Mig

According to D, Kalodner, Christing made it clear that she was unbappy with Mitchell schoduling
Mia's first appomniment and that she wanted to be present during the evaluation of Mia.  Dr. Kalodney
communicated o Christing that o did not matter which parent scheduled the Brst appointment and madd
it clear to Christing that she wanted 10 meet with Mis slone. This letier demonstrates that Christing lied
io Michell and the Court about the circumsisnces surrounding her decision not to engsge Dr
Kalodner’s services.

The time for Christing to iske responsibility for her bad acts &8 here Christing vehementlys
denies making staterents to Mio that disparape Mitchell and Amy Oncluding roveshing thai Amy was
previously mamed to “James”} and completely dismisses Mia's desive [o spend mare time with Mitchell
as fabrications. D, Kalodner now independently venifios that Mia communicated {among other Hems)
the following during her evaleation:

{13 "1 want fo spend more fime with my Dada bat Momuny save we can’t change the rules”

{2} “ want to spend more time with my Dads g the fudee wor't ot me”

{3} “Amy was married o James.”

{4} “Momma does not hke Amy.”

{5} "Momma says Amy s bad, but { ke her”

{6} “Momma dogsn’t say anything about Dade and Amy anymnrg”™
To date, Mitchell did not want to invelve Dr. Kalodoer n the Bnigation. The 8rst and second siatements

appear ¢ be Christing’s explanubions fo Mz why zhe cannot spond more time with Mitchell

tor do so. The thid statement confirms that Mia iz awars that Amy was married o “lames,” which fact
Miuchell alleges Christing communicated to Mia, The fhurth and H8b slarements make § clear thet Mia

i3 aware of Christing’s feclings towards Amy and that Christing has actuslly communicared bad things

H
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to Mia about Amy. And finally, the siath ststement seems to indicate thet Cheisting has stopped
disparaging Mitchell and Amy {probably as a rosull of the Biigation) snd that she made this siatement 1o
Mia with the hope that Mia will repeat it if ever asked sbowl Christing’s bad acts. Thic lefter makes @
snpoessitde for Christing to continue to deny Mitcheli's allegations that she has ersotionally shused Min

{¥v} Uhristina veluntarily chooses not fo facilifate daily fclephonic
communication.

Mitchell never adimitted 1w his motion that he 18 the cause for Christina's refusal to faciliate daily
telephonic communication with the children as reguired by the August 7, 2009 stipulation and order,

Christina attachos to her motion an email exchange between her and Miichell on July 38, 2009, These

-

=

emails were exchanged by the parties prior to the entry oF the August 7, 2009 stipulation and order and
do not offer any explanation for Christing’s failure.  Christing completely ignores these matters and
mstead focuses on Mitchell's statements made abowt Shawn Geldstein and Jim Hmmerson, Christing’s
former attomeys. The purpose of this techniyue is o distract the Court, These are the lywvers that
appeared before the Count and called Miichell z “Har” and attacked Wz personal and professional
character and reputation.

Mitchell's motion makes it very clear about his ressors for sleciing not fo Bree the childres to
call Christing on a daily basis,  He makes no altempt o coneeal the veasons fbr his degision
Mevertheless, Mitchell's decision DOES NOT in any way affoot Chrstina,  Bhe can {and nothing i3
preventing her from doing so) facilitate telephonic conpnumication with the children  Chrisiing
voluntarily chooses notto do so.

{vi} Christins is not entitled o additional vecstion tme,

rrds,

Christing 15 not enitled to take an additional weaek of vacation time this calendar vear, |
Chwisting would tike additional time, Mitchell has asked thet Christing provide him make-up tims.

Mitchell is willing to modify the manner in which the partisg iske vacaiion thme in the fsture
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repeatedly that Miichell 18 angry and hates her but completely deniss hey bad bohavior

accomnmodaie Christing’s desire to take vacation in one {1} week blocks, Atiached gz Bxhibl ~D" i3
email correspondence by and between Mitchell and Christina regarding this issue,

{vii) Mitchell has attended COPE claes; Mittchel is not the spures of the
conflict or hostility betwesn the parties,

Mitchell has atiended TOPE class.  Agtached as Fxhibit “E” iz Mitchell’s certificate of

attendance. Mitchell is not the source of the conflicr or hosiility hetween the panties. Christina arpnes

The fact that Christing clatms that the partizs have hesn able to attend seversl school functions
since the August 7, 2009 stipulation and order without Incident as evidence that Christina is the innocent
party and Michell is the one “who perpeluates wimosity”™ is moonsistent with the facts {ncluding the
cmatls Christing attaches o her opposition and countermotiond  A! these functions, Michell and
Christina do not interact at all

Christing also complaing that Mitchell is refusing fo attend an upcoming medical yppointment by
Ethan Stipp {“Ethan"} claiming that Mifchell believes “perpstoation of such conflict will fither his
Hitigation.” At Ethan’s last doctor’s appointment that Michell attended,” 8t ¥ conclusion, Chrisiing
refused o pay any portion of the co-payment or costs for v-rays when the medical assistant presenied
Christing with the bill she left the bill on the examining table afior reviewing #, sxited the doctor's
office and followed Mitchell inte the parking lot {afier he paid the bill) shouting 3t hitn Christing told
Mitchell thal he was a “bad person” for asking her o pay anvihing. Under these clrcumstances, Mitchell
would hke to avoid such stustions and would prefer not to attend routine doctor vistts bocsuse of thel
risk of Christina behaving badly and traumatizing the children,

{vity Mis's reluctance to returs to Christing’s home s trae.

p : L a . s ) - . . . . . o P
Christing indicates that Ethan has “knocked knees,” but Ethan’s orthopedic pedistrician has dlapnosed Eihan with s slightly
rofated thigh hone that will lkely reguive surgery when Fthan resches sdolescence,
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Mitchell does not argue that Min's recent rehuctancs fo refurn o Christing’s home afler
Mitchell's timeshare i3 3 substaniial change in ciwoumstances.  Mitchell simply points oot thar Mia
desires to spend more time with him. He concedes thal Miz hae expressod this facr in the past. The
affidavit of Michell's sister who is responsible e picking up and dropping off the children supporis
this fmct, Despite Christing's asseriions, Mitchel’s sisier o not fnancially motivated in any way o
conmt perjury by supplying o false affidavy.

{ix}  Christina has absohufely affected Mitchell®s ability 1o vight the childres
at school

.y

prtchell visited Mia daily while Mis attended Termple Beth Shulom during the 20072008 schood
vear, Mutchel alse visited Mia and Ethan daily while they sttended the same school for the 2808-3008
school vear. [than's teachers for the current school vear were Min's same feachers for the 2007-2008
school year. Mow, Ethar's teachers refuse to allow Mitchell o vislt Bthan, Why? Cliristing alisges that
# 13 because Ethan has “fundamental social delays.” Eihan's reachers claim that ¥ is their “disoretion™
and they prefor not to have visitors during the school day.  Motwithstanding these very different
explanations, Mitchell has picked Ethan up from achool on move than one cecasion and discoversd that
Christing was present with Ethan eating unch or plaving with him in the classroom.

&t the begmrung of Mig's cwrent schoo!t vear gt Alexander Dawson, the school informed
Mitchell that he could vzt Mia at school (but not until October |, 2008}, To dats, the school has nod
permitted Milchell to visit Mis. No cxplanation has been gprovided,

Mia's and Ethan’s teachers gre aware of Muchell's motion.  Apparently, Cheigting provided

copies to them,
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{x3 Biitchell has pald his portion of the coufs and expesses of the
children’s private school sdusation,

Chwisting continnes to misrepresent facts io this Court regarding the pavment of privaie school
costs and expenses. Mitchell has paid his share of the cosis and expenses of the children’s privats
school education for the 2008-200% and 2009-204 G schoo! vears.

{xf}y Ditchel regularly takes the children fo schooi during his tmeshare.

{hristing’s claim that Miichell fails to take the children to schnsl is news to Mitchetl Christing
has never conurmnicated this concern to Michell, The faal is thet Miz and Eihan aftend pre-schosl
Ther aftendance 3 not reguired.  Mitchell, however, has taken the civldren to school during his
timeshare except when they were i or the children had conflicting activities or appointments. Christing
has not talken the children {o school every day either. The Court should also note that Christing desired
io take the children out of town during the wesk of Thanksgiving for this vear, and Ethan would have
misged several days of school It is not clear why Christing s pormitied o plan such trips, but when
dMitchell notibied Christing that he intended to take the children oul oF town on December 1}, 2009 and

the children would not be able to attend school that day, ¥ 15 suddenly s problam.  Miichel! has properly
notified Christing of his intention to take the children out of town pursuant o the Court’s minute ordo
on the matter and intends to provide an dinorary Hir the upcoming irip a8 reguired by the MEA

Christina’s complaint that she has not received an Binerary fbr the planned irip s meritless at thig

unckore.
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Based upon the foregomg, the court should enter the ollowing orders:

i Confirm the parties’ status a3 joint physical custodiang

Z. Modity the timeshare of the children to grant the parties egual fime and more frequent
associations with the children:

3. Order 2 child custody assessment to delenmnine the root of the parties” children’s
cmetional problems;

4, Deny Christing’s countermotions; and

S. For such other and {nther relief that the cowt deams necsssary and proper,

Dated this 7ih day of December, 2009,

RO . SMITH, GHARTERED

MNevada Bar Na}, @63?91
64 N. Pecos Road, SBuite 700
Henderson, Nevada 89074
{702 G8(-6448

Attornevs for Defendant
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CERTIKICATE QF SERVICE

i hereby certify that [ am an employee of Hadford 1 Smith, UChartorod (Mihe Fam™) [ am over

the age of 18 and not 8 party to the within actinn. | am “readily familier™ with frm’s practice of

collection and processing corvespondence for mailing, Under the Firm's practics, mail is to he deposited
with the U.5. Postal Service on the same day as stated below, with postage thereon fully prepaid,

I served the foregeing document described as “Reply to Opposition 1o Defendant’s Motlon o
Contirm Parties a5 Joint Custodians and to Modify Tuneshare Arrangement and Opposiiion to
Countermotion to Set Aside August 7, 2009 Stipulation and Order Due to Diefendant’s Fraud upon thed
Court, Grant Discovery, Partition Undisclosed Marital Assets, and for Sanctions” on this 7% day of

December, 2009, to all interested parties as fllows:

] BY MAIL: Pursuant To NRCP 5(b), 1 placed a true copy thereof enclosed in # sealed snvalops
addressed as follows;

B4 BY FACSIMILE: Pursuant to EDOR 7.26, | trangmitted 4 copy of the loregoing documend this

date via telecopier 1o the facsimile mumber shown below;

3 BY BLECTRONIC MAIL:  Pursuant to EDCR 7.26, | transmitied & copy of the foregoing
document thas date via electronic mail to the clecironic mail address shown helow;

{1 BY CERTIFIED MAIL: 1 placed a true copy thersof enclosed in 2 sealed erivelope, refury

rmmpi reguested, addressed as follows:

Christing Culderon-Stipp
11757 Famborg Place
L.as Vepas, Mevada 84138
Facsirnile: 702-240.4937
Emai‘;: costinpliipmail.com
g 7
e ";/‘; JF(J:’X
/ L
R g N % ?{f
A om ﬁawﬁu"&dd“md 1. Smith, {harter

,f/’
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AFFIDAVIT OF MITCHELL BAVID STIPP

STATEH OF NEVADA f
}ss
COUNTY OF CLARK 3

f, MITCHELL DAYVID STIPP, being first duly swom, deposes and stales:

1. That I bave persoval knowledge of the facts conramed heroin, and 1 am competent o testifd
thereto. [ am the Defendant and Christing Calderon-Stipp (“Christing™) is the Plaintiff in the case of Sinp v
stipp, case number DOE-389203-7 in the Eighth Judwial Dimrict Court, Siale of Nevada, [ aubmi thig
athlavit in support of my Reply to Opposition io Detendant’s Motion to Confirm Parlics a3 Jomd
Custodians and to Modity Tuneshare Arranpement and Opposition io Countermotion io Sei Amdd
Augast 7, 2009 Stpulation and Ordor Due (o Defendant’s Fraud upon the Court, Grant Discovery,
Partition Undisciosed Mariial Asseis, and v Sunctions.

2. ! was arrested on May 12, 2008 for misdemennor driving under the nfluence of aleshal,
At the lime of my arrest, [ believed that 1 passed 2 fleld sobristy test bui faded the prolimingry broath
test,’ I consumed two (2) aloohelic beverages” while cating dinner at Del Frisco’s with co-workers o
my prior employer, PLISE. 1 was pulled over by the Meiropolitan Police Department o fow hlooks Bom
the restaurant because my vehicle had expired registration {ags. T elected o provide 2 blood sample ad
the Clark County Detention Center.  was transported o the Chrk Oounty Detentinn Center, provided 4

biood sample, and was released a fow hows later.  Lipon my reloase, [ was provided g court date of

August 12, 2008, | engaped Frank Cramen, Esq., 1o represent me. Arcund the first week of August of

] h x : . 2 I’ -— 3 _._ ] at y H A.-' L — A - aQ -
The arresting officer wnformed me at the time of moy arrest that | registersd s preliminary breath fest rasult o .08

* wiitchel! weighs approximately 145 pounds and {5 § feet § inches ail,
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of aloohol (MRS 484379, An wubial arrasgrument was scheduled for Decenber 36, 2008, 1 did nod

2008, Mr. Cremen contacted me @ inform me that the Clark County Distrior Attomey’s Office had not
approved a orummal complamnt against me. AL that point, | slso had not received any nolice from the
Nevada Departrnent of Motor Vehicles {the "Nevads DMV suspending my driver’s license
Therelors, 1 believed I would not be prosecuted.

3. Mr. Cremen contacted me sometune m December of 2008 fo inform me that 2 orbninad

complaind had been fed agamst me on Decermnber 2, 2008 for migdemeanns driving under the nfluence

attend. Mr. Cremen atiended the arvaignment aned cnfored g ples of not goiliy on my behalf Trial was
scheduled for May 21, 2008 Some time befors the i) date {bud wfler | filed my Janugry §, 2008
opposition and countermotion), Mr. Cremen contacisd me in discuss the arrest repont and laboratory
results. Mr. Cremen mnormed me that the blood sample faken on the day of vy arrest contamed o
concentration of alcobol of 0117 grams per 100 millilers of blood,  Me. Oramen negotisted 5 pled
agreement, and § pled no contest {with adpdication to be withheld pending completion of DU Schael
and a victim mipact panel} to reckless driving on May 27, 2009 1 suceessfully completed the
conditions to my plea arrangement.  Accordingly, on Aupust 26, 2008, the complaint was amended o
reckless driving and the case was closed. At no time did the Nevada DMV sospend my driving
privileges.

4, t behiove Christing discovered my grrest for driving under the influence of aleoho! when
searching the public records for “dint” only after receiving my October 29, 2009 motion, My belief s
based on the November 24, 2009 date of the certifizd copy of the DHapositinn Notice and ludamen
aftached to her pleadings.

5. Since the date of my divorse from Cheisiing through the date of filing Christing’s

=

Diecernber 17, 2008 motion, Christinag pever communicatad 1o me that she had any concems resarding
g &




Q

]

{2

i3

s use of alcohal,  The first time | became aware of Christing’s concams was iy her motion: howevear,
she never alleged that | was unfit {including through the neriod after the Augoest 7, 2009 stipulation and
orderd,
5. | selieve i ig imporiant O the Court o order an assessment of the children io delorming
it my alleged zlcoholism and apparent reckless driving really pose z “safety threal™ as Christing
contends i her countermotion and opposition. 1 am not asking the Court 1o simply tnke my word for i
thai { am a fit parent as Chnisting allepes. 1 beliove the Cowrt has ne other choioe but fo order an
assessment under the circumstances (o get o the botiorn of those sHogations. I doos not make any senss
to allege that | am unfit and posc a safely threat o the children and opposs sy reguest for g child
custody assessment,
7. Neither my counsel nor | made any sttempt to conveal my arrest, charge or ;&1@3.3 All
statements made by my counsel and me in fidings with and af all hearings before the Court have been
true snd accurate with respect (o my use of aleohol Muchell weluded in his January & 2009 opposilion
and countermotion the followng statements:
Mitchell denies that he 15 an aleohekic or drinks oo much skeohol in fact
Mitchell now rarely consumes alechol In the unhkely ovent that Miichell

consumes aleohol he does so responsihly and never during the days and
times that Mitchell has visitation with the children

.

These siatermnenis were true and accurate when [ made them {snd gre brue and acourate nowl, My arrest
sight (8) months before | fited my Janwary 8, 2609 opposttion and coundermotion do not make any of
these statemends false or misleading and certainly do nof amount 1o Fraud on the Court. In fach, my use

otthe word “now” makes i very clear that | acknowlsdpgsd drinking mwore in the past.

L]

! . . . - . s . . . . . . - -
~ At the lime Christing filed her initial motion o December of 2082, the areesl and charge was a maiter of public rencrd,
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115 May 2, 2008, but [ do not know for cortain, The parties received sctusl oopies of the signed Decrer

5. At the time 1 was arvested., my chuldren were ot present in the automobile. The arrest
did not occur during any period of my fimeshare with the cluldren. No property was damaged, and na
gne was ujwred. | have not been arrested for or charged with any slooho! related offonsos sinee thag
time, 1 accepted cormplete responsibility for my actions, paid a fine of $580 and learmed 2 significam

and umporiant lesson from attending DU School and g victim impact panel.

3, i do not dispute that T was involved i sn acoident i MNovember oF 2008 the spegifi
gircumstances of which are detailed in the insurznce records ncluded as part of Christing'd

countermotion and opposttion. However, | deny that the acodent was caused by aloohal as Chelsting
alleges.

i@ I reviewed the trafhe case records sesroh aftached g Bxbubi B to Chnsting’s
countermotion and opposition and cannol determime on ihe basis of the roview the specific charges
{moving vs. pon-moving viclations) other than as ideniified on the repor {which includs Heenze

a3

ingurance and registration citationg), the specific circumsiances of the ciistion, and/or the validity of the
citation

i1, i reeetved a traffic citation by the Californa Highway Palrol for speeding on Inforsiate 15
i August of 2008, The chinldren were present m the vehicle when the vinlstion pocurred,

id. The parties entered info a Marial Sstilement Apreament dated Fobruary 20, 200R {the
“MEATY. The lerms and conditions ware woorporated mto the Dooree of Dhvorce (“Dieorss™) The
Decroe was signed by the judge on March 5, 2008 and filed with the Clark of the Court on March 6
2002, [ believe that Christing’s position that the Decres was not effective until May 2, 2008 s based od

the date of filing of the Notice of Entry of Decree of Dnvorce and Certificate of Matling, which | assume
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an or abow March &, 2008, T do not undersiand the sigmificance of Chrisiing’s point on this matter. Ag
far as | am concerned, i i fmimaterial

3. My disclosure of my income in wy February 19, 2808 Financial Disclosure Form was
true and accurate when made. No conclugion can be drawn from this form reparding my assois of
Habilities, The fact thal T reported an income of approximately 2,000 por month revesls nothing aboud
my assels or habilifies, Christing’s conchusion that my current monthly expenses smount to 333,000 is
baseless and purely speculative. My November 26, 2006 Affidavit of Finunelad Condition was prepared
three {3} years ago on the basis of our combined monthly sxpenses ot g tme when [ was marrisd 10
Christina but hving separately, T am capable of paving my current ¢hild support abligations, and § have
not asked this Court to modify them, Christing doss not work, and apparently, s not plannmg o roluss
to work any time soon. She reported receiving wore ingome than [ did on g monthly bass mn her laotest
financial disclosure form filed with the Courl. Christing s not huppy that § am noi suffering financially
from the loss of equity m my home.

i4. The printouts from the websites of the Clark County Assesaor angd the Mevads Soorctary
of State regarding 1990 Granemore Sireet and 1990 Granemore LLC MGranemore LLO™Y anached o
Christina’s opposition and countermotion do not provide that [ own Granemors LLC, how this property
was purchased, or whether my parents live there, pay rent or how much ront they pay i they do.
formed Granemore LLC to purchase the property, | leased ¢ o my parents, and my parerts pay
sufficient rent to pay all mortgage, tax and msurance costs and oxpenses. Basieally, the property does
not cost me anything 10 own and proves absojutedly nothing as & relaley to Christing's sllegations of
fraud,

15, None of the exhibits attached to Chrsting’s opposition and countermolion coniaing any

information thal money was ever paid to me. The fact that Oy Crossing 1, LLT {and itz pradecessorn
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entities) ("City Crossing”™) distributed approaimuately 36.% milon to Aguils Investments, LLO
(“Aguiia”) in the twelve (12} months preceding ity bankruptoy Gling (gpproximately $3.4 million on
June 13, 2007, approxamately $2.8 mutlion on July 27, 2007, and 8750000 on March 12, 2009 according
to the bankruptoy schedules attached by Christing o her pleadings) do sot mesan that | recoived any
portion of these distributions.  Christina 13 particularly concemed with the $750,000 distribution paid 1o
Aguila on or garound the time of our divorce. This explaing Christing’s Hxstion with the offective dote of
the Decree. Christing also claims that William Plise {"WWP™) recelved $682 million in procesds fom
buying out g parlners at City Crossing, 1 am unawgre how Christing arrived as this caloulation, and 1
believe she “pulled it out of thin air.” She doss not specily the source or methodology other than
wrongly concludes that WWP bought out his pariners for $1.1 milHon per acre and therofbree--with the
waive of her magic wand-- received 362 million, Then, Christing makes the magic leap that 1 should
have {and did) receive $6.2 million which equals ten porcent {10%) of 562 million {and concidentally
the amount set forth in the bankruploy schedoles for distnbutions paid to Aguils {excluding 37500000
during the twelve (12} months prior to City Crossing’s bankrupteyvl. 1 4o not understand Christing’s
magical calculation.

i, i did not receive any poriion of the distributions paid fo Aquila a3 described shove
{including any portion of the distribution paid on March 12, 20063,

17 Choisting attaches pleadings filed by Compmnity Bank of Mevada (PCBON™Y m Ciy
Crossing's bankruptey.  Their inclusion i Christing’s opposition and countermotion 15 completely
battling, 1t appears that she has provided them as “evidence” to demonsteats that WWP acknowledged
that Stipp Investments, LLL (Stipp Investments™ owned g portion of Aquils {which 1 do not dispuie)

and that CBON argued during City Crossing’s bankrapicy that the 362 million disiributed o Aguild

were fraudulent transfers under the bankruptey code. T am not certain why this means [ recedved any
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portion of the money. Christing has a copy of the opsrabing sgreement for Agutls, The opersting
agreement specifies how and when distmbutions are pad to s members.  llnder the opsraing
agreement, Aguila was not pbligated to distribute any money i Stipp Invesiments uniess ansd unti
Agquila’s preforred capital account was repard. This event never goourred. Chrsting can shmply roview
her 2006, 2007 and 2008 tax retumns and she will discover that Aguils nover ssued g k-1 partnersiug
regurn (0 Stipp Investments because no distributions were ever made 1o i

18, Christing atiaches to her opposition and counisnmolinn a printew from the Clark County
Website showmg a civil case records search porformed on "William Phse” Many of the cgses shown
are olassified as “closed,” and 1 am not certamn ag o the document’s relevance.  Just becsuse WP
and/or his athilmtes bave boeon susd docs not mean § frauduiontly concealed mards! aascls

i4. Christing aftaches numerous documents 1o her pleadimgs she does nof undersiand {0y aven
tries 1o understand}, misrepresents (o the Court their significance, and alieges fraud on my part {which i5
often the case when people do nod understand finsncial matiers —~Le, “must be fraud beoause someons
got money and | dide’t and 1 don’™t understand wby™) andd demands mtrosive and evasive discovery
withoul any reasonable basis for doing 50, Smee owr divorce (whother viewed as Mareh §, 2008 or May
2, 2008, Christing has never asked about any money o which she thoughl she was enbitlsd as part of
any alleged “bonus” paid to me or distributions paid 1o Aguila. Furthermore, the brst time Christing has
aileged that | have concealed marital assets righttully belonging o bey since the divores 18w {Ohingting’g
ospposition and countormotion Gled on November 34, 2009,

20, My current {imeshare arrangoment provides me with al fcast forty porcent {4094 of the
tine or 146 days per vear buased on the criteria set Borth Bivers v Rivere, 125 Nev, Adv, Qp, 34 (2009

{“Rivers I,
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21, fam unconcerned with custodial lgbels--<oint versus primary phvaical cusiodian.so
iong as | have adeguate time with my children, Metther Christing nor | i moving ouf of ofaie or sesks i
alter my child support obligations. 1 sunply want more dime with my children. Christing has nevey
asked for more time {undil now by virtue of her countermotion to set aside the August 7, 2009 stipulation
and order} and any request 80 have more time with the children should be viewed as tzetics! and purely
Iigation motivated. I receive no obher benefil frowm being with the children other than being with the
children, and that s the basis of my motion

22, Christing clanms that M Stipp's {*Mia”y clothing msues are nothing new. | do ngd
disagree. Untill recently, the cause was unkonown, and the wauos were not as severe. 1 never claimed that
Mia did pot bave any issucs related o her clothmg,  Inihally, 1 heheved that the cause was poor
pargnting by us {c.g., calgrng {0 Mig and allowing her to wenr whatever she woanied, whenever shy
wanied). | do not believe these clothing issuss are the resull of our divorce and my subseguent marriags
to Amy Stipp ("Amy") as Christing alleges. Christing claims that Mis’s teachers, schoo! sshinisirstors,
family counselor and psychologist agree with her, vel she has never supnlied me with any evidenes off
this fact. Mia’s elothing and cmotional frauma are separate and disiinot problems.

23, Christing confuses instances of Mis “soting oud™ with Mia's current emntional traums,
mood swings, and anger management issues. Thristing attaches 1o her opposition and countermotion an
emnatl { sent to her on December 14, 2008 {glmost 3 vesr agek On ihe hasic of this el Chrisiing
claims that Mia's anper s not new to me. | belicve that the behavior may be relaied bot the source of
the problem was unknown o me at the time.

24, 1 deny having anger issues with respect to the children. | ako deny that Amy and |

regularly bt the children and that [ abused Ethan Stipp {"Ethan™) when he sustained  seeatch to bis sar
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25, i have never denied the existencs of my prior marnage o Chrishina 1o the chuldren.
belwve that showing thom wedding pictures iz probably not the best way to address the divorce and my
subseguent marrage 0 Amy. The cluldren really do nol understand the concopl of marriage and
divaree.

26, Al the request of Christing, Mia i currently being treated by Dr loel Mishalow, Phll)
tut Christing has undermned that treatment and I have beon excluded. Per Chnsting's reguest and afles
Christina provided Dr. Mishslow a copy of miy mobion, D, Mushalow refuses to provide any information
repardmg Mia's treaiment scheduled by Clinsting,  Purthermors, T am nol able to schodule regelar
appointraents during my timeshare arrangement,

27. {hiven the continuous and unresobved issues with Christing’s conirol of the evaluation
process and Mag's tregtoent, | believed Mig's clothung msees would remain undisgnosed gnd unireated.
Christing was to0 concerned with scheduling the appoiniments, covering up Ber bad acls by proventing g
gquahified psychologist ffom evaluating Mia alone and sharing relevand imformation with mo, and fixation
with hor mole as “super mom™ by getting me 10 acoept her solntion 1o Mig's clothing issues Mrewwm
chart system’ usmyg stickers and prizes downloaded from supernannies.comy, [ decided 10 act 11 the hegy
interest of Mia. 1 engaged Dr. Melissa Kalodner® to evaluate Mia's clothing issues and assist Amy and |
with Mia's smolional sues. Dr. Kalodner, a olinieal child pevehologist, evaluated Mis alone (which

Mia dud not object to) for five (8) hfty (530) munule sessons over the course of seversl weeks and

Kfs

concluded that Mig's clothing issues are NOT csused by an obsessive compulsive disorder. D
Kalodser also consulied with a neurclogical psychologist and concluded that Mia"s clothing ssnes arg
likely the result of 3 sensory processing disorder. 3. Kalndner referred ms to DU Tands Stopon-Hangon,

a pediatric oeccupational therapist, who evaluated Mis's clothing issues and concluded {hat Mis suffers

£ e u . )
Christing haz expressed no issues concermning Dr. Kalodoer's compsience,
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will repeat it if gver asked about Christing's bad acis,

from a puld sensory processing disorder. Dr. Stegen-Hanson desives 1o treat Mia #or this condition and

15 very optimistic abowl hor success.  Mia's clothing issaes may be resobred o g b months of

freatment,

28, Dr. Kalodner mdependently verified that M communicated {among olber #ams) the
followmg during her evaluation:

{a} 1 want {0 spend more tone with my Dada bot Moy says we can’t change the rules”

{b3 "1 want to spend more time with sy Dada but the judgs wor't Ist me”

(¢} “Army was married to James,”

{d} “Momma dees not Hike Amy”

{¢} “Mormuma says Amy is bad, but T ke her”

(1 “Momene doesn’] say anvihing about Dads and Amy anymore.”
To date, 1 did not want to mvolve Dy, Kalodoer o the boigation. The first and sccond atatoments appear
1o be Chrigtina’s explanations to Mia why she cannot spend more time with Mitchell, Apparcutty, Mig
has asked Chnstma fo spend more time with Michel but she has refused o allow Mia (o do s, The

5

third statement confirms that Mis is aware that Amy was married to “James,” which fact 1 allege
Christing communicated to Mia, The tourth and D8th statoments make # clear that Mg s sware of
Christina’s feelings towards Amy and thai Christing has actually communicated bad things to Mia about

Amy. And finally, the sixth statemcnt seerms fo mdicate thet Chraeting has stopped disparaging Amy and

§ {probably as a result of the litigation} and {hat she made (his stalement to Mis with the hope thyt Mig

29, Christina can {and nothing 1§ preventing her Tom doing 3o} facilitate telephonic

comnunication with the children. Christing voluntarily chooses not o do so.
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34, { am willing to modify the manner i which the pariies fake vacation tane m the fuc o

.F'
i

accommodate Christing’s desire 1o take vacation o one {1} week hiocks.

31, [ am not the source of the conflict or hostilly betweaen the parties. The fact that Christing
claims that the parties have been able fo attend several school functions since the August 7, 2008

stipulation and order without moident ag evidence that Chrishing i the wmnocent party and T am the ong
“who perpetustes antmosity” 8 inconsisient with the facls {incheding the smaile Uhristing attaches 1o heos
opposition and courdermotion). At these fimctions, Christing and | do not inferact gt gll

32, At Bthan's last doctor’s sppointment that | attended.” gt #ts conclusion, Christing refused
to pay any portion of the co-payment or costs for -ravs when the medics] assislant presented Christing
with the bill, she lefl the bill on the examining isble afler raviewing i, exited the doctor’s office and
tollowed me into the parkng lot {atter | paid the 1) shouting 2t me. Chrisiing told mws that { was g
*bad person”™ for asking her to pay anything, Under thege circurastances, | would Hie 1o avoird such
sttuations and would prefer not 1o attend routine doctor visits because of the risk of Christing behaving
padly and traumatizing the children,

33. ! do not argue that Mia's recent reluciance o returmn fo Chnsting s home afior my
timeshare 15 a substantial change in circumsiances. | sumply powt out that Mis desires to spend mord
time with me. 1 concede that Mia has expressed thiz fhict i the past, The affidaviy of my sister who is
responsible for picking up and dropping off the ciuldren supporis this fact.  Despite Christing’
asserfions, my sister 18 not financially motivated in any way o commit perjury by supplving a false
affidavit.

34, 1 visied Mg daily while Mig altended Tomple Beth Shalom during the 20072808 schaol

vegr, 1 also visited Mia and Fthan daily while they attendad the same schanl for the 2008.2009 schood

¥ Christing indicates that Ethan has “knocked knecs,” but Bthen's orthopedic nedizirician has diagnosed Fihan with a sk phiiy
rotated thigh bone that will ikely reguire surgery when Ethan reaches sdolssoenes,
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year. Hthan’s teachers for the current school yvear were Mia's same teachers for the 2007-2008 schood
yvear. Mow, Ethan’s teachers refuse to allow me to vish Ethan, Christing slleges that if is because Bthan
has “fundamental social delays.” Ethan’s teachers claim that # is thelr “discretion” and they prefar not
o have visitors during the school day. Notwithstanding these very ditferent explanations, | have picked
Hihan up from school on more than one cecasion and dizscoversd that Christing was present with Fihag
eating lunch or playing with him w the classroom.

35 At the beginning of Mia’s current school vesr 3t Alerander Dawson, the school
miprmed me that 1 could vist Mia at school {hut not until Ootober |, 2005, To date, the schon has nod
permited me to visit Mia, No explanation has been previded.

36, Mia’s and Ethan's teachers are sware of Muchells monon  Apparently, Christing
provided copies {o them,

37. 1 paid ny shere of the costs and expenses of the children’s private school sducation oy
the 20028-2009 and 2009-2010 school years.

38, Christing has never communicated asny concern i me sbout the children’s attendancs
record ab school The children’s attendance at pre-school 5 not remured. 1, however, take the children
to school during my Uimeshare except when they are il or the cluldren have conflicling activities o
appoiniments. Christing hus not taken the children io school every day either,

38, Chrsting deswed to fake the children ouf of iown durnng the week of Thankegiving oy
thig vear, and Ethan would have missed several davs of schoel It is not clear why Christing i3 pormitied
io plan such frips, but when | notifiod Christing that | intended to ke the children cut of town on
Decermber 1), 2009 and the children would not be able to attend school that day, # ic suddenly &
problem. | have properly notified Christing of my intention 1o take the children owl of fown pursuant (o

a8
i

the Court’s mnute order on the matter, and T intend to provide an tinerary %or the upooming irlp a8




B2

L)

L

required by the MSA. Christina’s complaint that she haz not received an #ingrary for the planned fnip i3
meritless at this juncture,

FURTHER, AFFIANT SAYETH NOT,

[ ‘,:_?' = ;" ‘ff!r“’ffj x({ﬁ{%‘m

MITCHELL DAVID STIPE ¢ 7/

Subscribed and sworn before me this 7ih
day December, 20069,
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NOTARY PUBLIC inand for
the State of







Movember 9. 2005

O, Joel Mishalow
SOG40 W Rochelle Ave # 300
L3z Yegas, Nevads 8831403

Kae: Mis Stipp
Brear D Mishalow:

{ recerved your volcomnell messape this morning, We spoke 2 fow weels g, Durlne
that telephone conversstion, you indicated to me thet wu would schedule an sppoiniment with
me prior to Mia's next session on November 3, 2009 1o discuss the “roward chart systen™
Chosting Stipp has been ulilining 1o addresy Mia's clothing eues. | never beard fom vou
Your assistant called me on the moming of November 30d and ol & volcoredl messsge i
schedule an appointment. I returned the call and left 2 message. Your sssistant called the pext
day and lefl another message. | redurned the call and le® another message. | Bnally spoke with
your assistant op November S, 2000, She sshed 1o to schedule o appointmen and bring 3is.
informed ber that 1 thought | would be meeting with you zlone to discuss Christing’s “roward
chart system” During the call your sssistent indicsied thet wou &8l not have any avallsble

erits during the week of Novesnber 9th and thet she war oot sctuslly cerialn whethey

vou wanted me io bring Mia She told me that she would confom whether | should bring Miz ©
¢ eailed me later thet dav and I 4 voloemnail

the sppointwent and call e back, Your assisls
that I neoded to call Clristing and ask her when [ can bring Mia. She gl bf ancther messuge
the next day.

To be clear, | absolutely want o be mvolved with Mis®s odment. | indicsied
this Bt op your voicems:] this ssorning (end 8 owr it consslistion and duning our pagd



telephone calls), However, I am not able to coordineie o time to bring Miaz and mest with vou
during Chrisiina’s timeshare, Based on my timeshare, Mia's schedule and the URCOTNg
Thanksgiving holiday, I am zble to bring Mis on Faday, Decomber 11, 2008 Plesse call me
and advige if this day works for you. Any thpe on that day would be scceptable. T am also
willing to meet with you slone any day and time to discuse Min's tresfment,

Begt Bogaras,
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Mitchell Stipp



Il ST cmmm——————————————————

From: fitcheli Stipp [mitched] stinp@yahos.com]
Sent: Tuesday, Movember 10, 2008 12:58 PM
To: ‘Christing Calderon-stipp’

Subject RE: Dr. Mishalow

Attavhments; Lelter o Dr. Mishalow, pdf

I received your message below.

When I met with Dr. Mishalow inditially, I expressed t¢ him my concerns regarding Mia's
clothing and anger issues. I communicated to him very specifically the stavtements you have
made Yo Mia {as detalled in my motion and in numerous emails to yvoud and that ¥ believe that
your conduct has caused Miaz emotional traums (which manifests itself as anger). I alss told
him that I was concerned about you manipulating the evalustion and treptment progess,
Remenber---you refused to allow Mia to see Dr. Kalodner not becauss of her hourly rate ($288
vs. $175 for Dr. Mishalow) but because I scheduled the first sppeintment and she wanted Yo
evaluate #Mia wivhout our presence. Dr. Mishalow assured me that I would be involved in the
tragtment process. Until today, I felt excluded.

You and Mia have met with Dr. Mishalow approximately 3 timss. &t no time did you invites me
to attend any such appointment {and in one instance I was not even aware of 1t). You have
scheduled, attended and participated in all of Miz's appointments, Or, Mishalow has only
invited me to sttend the last appointment to discuss the “reward chart system” vou are using
to address Mia's clothing issues. I told Dr. Mishalow that I preferred not to mest with him
and you in front of Mla te discuss this technigue. Due to the level conflict and hostility
that has existed in the past between us, I was concerned that any conflict, argument or
outburst in Mia's presence could impact Mia. Therefere, I asked Or. Mishalow to meet with me
separately to discuss the "reward chart system.” This appointment did not occur until today.
Attached is the letter I sent to Dr. Mishalow regarding the scheduling of this appointment.

You appesr to be concerned about Mia's clothing dssuss and have simply dgnored Mia's anger
probiems. The "reward chart system” may be & good technigue To begin to address Mia's
clothing issues. However, the source of the problem is still unknown {whethsr 1t 13
obsessive compulsive or sensory integration disorder or something else)., It should be
identitied and treated. While T believe that Mia has made progress {i.e., she puts her
school uniform on} since vour use of the chart and with my own positive reinforcement
techniques, Mia still wears clothes (including underwear, shoes and school uniform) that are
several sizes Yoo large. Furthermore, this technigue will not address Mis's anger issues.

At my meeting with Dr. Mishalow today, we discussed the chart, Mia's anger izzues, and the
hast way to schedule appointments to ensure my participation. Dr. Mishalow also informed me
that you provided him & copy of my motion and we discussed that as well., I suggested to Dr,
Mishalow that vou can schedule ALL of the appointments provided we alisrnate
aittendance/participation in them. It is too difficult to coordinate with you becsuse you
always have too many conditions (e.g., not during school, only during my timeshare, or only
if you can bring Mla if durdng your timeshare; etc.}. With respect to the appointments Dr.
Mishalow desires my attendance/participation, I will bring Miz during my timeshare and pick
up and drop off Mia at your house {or any location you determineg} i the appointment ig
scheduled during your timeshare. I do not think Mia will be comFortable expressing her
teelings {(and the source of the anger) if you take her to the asppointments, participate in
them, or wait in the lobby or in the parking lot. I hope vou understand and can accowmmodate
My cequast,

I was able to scheduls an appointment with Dr. Mishalow at ngon on Friday, November 13th.

i



R Original Message-----

From: Cheisting (alderon-stipp {mailtoicostipp@omail, com)
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2889 18:51 aM

Te: Mitchall Stipp

Subtfect: Dr. Mishalow

Miteh,

As vou are well awars, you have always been welcome te atiend any

session that I have made with dr. Mishalow. Confiem this with Or. &.

It was one of the prisciples I insisted on prior to consenting to his treatment of MIA. I
have never insisted on exclusive Treaziment of and with her. In fact, MIA's first azppolntment
was almost solely with MIA while I walted outsids.

At MIA s sacond appointment with de. M two weeks ago, he expressed his desire that you foin
us at her third appelntment. He wanted us all te share in misz' s amazing progress. He
informed me that you refused to ses him if I am present.

Your recently-filed motion contains alarming statements that I have only heard for the first
time in the court document you Filed without first spesking to me about MI&'s behavior when
she 1s with you and your concerns about my “manipulating” her Trsstsent.

I will address those concerns with the court; but in the meaniime, I wvrge you to aocept dr. M
as well as my entrealies to hecome part of the progsss of helping 8Ia.

At dr, M's reguest, T sent him a letlter on octobsr 26th describing MEA's rewsrd chart sysiss
that I implemenied months ago, have told you repeatedly aboul, and which has helped achieve
great resulis for MIA that I have informed you about, her teachers and de. M. Dr M asksd se
te do 5o so that he could speak Lo you separately about 1T and go over what I've been doing
with MIA and how it's been helping.

Br. M's assistant is working to get vou a3 Friday sppt with MIA,  If that is mot svailsble, I
would be more Than happy to take her to dr.

M's office for you to take her in and exclude me IF you insist.

I can wail in the parking lot for you and you can take her in alons,
also, please try to make the appointment for a non-schoel hour, I have an appointment set

o v
3

for next wed the 18th thal you cvan have if nothing else is available. It's a% 12:38.

Thanks,
Christing

Semt from my iPhone

u



Via Facsimile

December 2, 2000

Dr. Joel Mishalow
&30 W Rochelle Ave # 300
Las Vegas, Nevada 89103

Re: Mis Stipp

Diear Dr. bMishalow:

I spoke with your assistant vesterday. During our last visi, | inadvertontly scheduled an
appomtment for Decomber 18, 2008, Unfortunately, [ do not have Mis in my care during that
day. Therelore, based on Mia's sthedule, the bolidays, and my timeshare srrangement, the neg
time we can meet 18 Friday, Jaouary 8, 2018, [ scheduled an appolniment 2t 1130 am,

When we met on November 10, Z009, we discussed the best way o nclude me i Mip's
treatment. I provided t you the Hillowing sugpestion: Christing can schedule all appointmsnis,
provided, that Christing and 1 alemnate attending and/or participating in Min's sossions and that |
am permitted during my sessions with Mia to pick up and drop off Miz if the appointments cegur
guring Christing’s tuneshare. As you are aware, Thristing refused 1o accept this segpestion. Per
your reguest, | provided to you a copy of her email and my rosporse. Given vour schedule, wmy
timeshare, the holidays, Mis’s school and other activities, 1 am not able to schedule sppointments
tor Mia on z regular basis. In fact approximstely six {8} weeke will pass belweon owr last
sppomiment on November 27, 2009 and Januvary &, 26140

During my conversation with your assistant, I alen reguested information regarding bMia's
scheduled appoiniments with Christina.  Your assistant infhrrsed me thet she could ant provide

e this mivrmation and would have to speak to vou. Afler speaking with vou, she called ms



back and informed me that all information concerning Mia's freatments scheduled by Christing is
now confidential dus o pending Heigation

Under these circumnstances, [ think it i best that § seek care Br Mis Bom another
provider. There is oo point to schedule appointments with you for Miz if I connot do o
regularly and [ do not have acoess (o any information concorming Mia's reatments scheduled by
Christing.  However, at this point, | do not object 1o you oonbinumg o see big i Christing

desires yvou (o do so.

ce: Christing Sipp (via email)
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ditchet] Stipp

Suilect: i

From: Mitchell Stipp {mailto mitchell stipp@yahoo.com)
Sent: Wednesday, Cotober 28, 2009 5:54 PM

To: Chrstina Calderon-3iipp'

subject:; RE: Resolotion of Vacation 2008 {ssue

I recetved vour emadl below and was not aware that a firther response was required given my detatied
explanation provided to you and your aftorney, Shawn Goklsteln. As you may know, Shawn never rasponded
ag he promised,

! do not want to lose time with the childven because of your misunderstanding of the term “conssoutive”
Therelore, i the interest of compronsse, | are willing to consider aliering (e arrangement e next vesr and the
future vig stipulation. As far as this vear, | am willing (o sccommodate vour rin i vou take 8 in Novamber and
. 3 LR
provide me make up time tacked onto the end of my vistation scheduled for the Novembser 12-15 weekond |
hepe this is satistactory. With respect to December, [ have familv coming to iown and vour trip conflicls,
k = o

Please consider this offer and et roe know if you decide 1o file a motion. [ would ke o try to work this insus
out but understand that it may not be possible.

From: Christing Calderon-3tipp [mailto:costipp@gmail comd
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 4:10 PM

To: Mitchell Stipp

Subject: Resolution of Vacation 2008 Issus

Mitchell,

{ never heard frooy you regarding my last emat] sent fo you on Coisher 2, 2009, regarding the difference of
opinion we have regarding my remaining vacation time with the children fhr 2008, Perhaps vour silens
reflects agreement/arquiescence with my position? [ am hopeful that i does anddor thal we can reach o
reselution on the issue without resort to fudictal intervention. 1fso, plesse advizse and we can sips a mtipulstion
clarifying that we can each take up to two weeks of vacatinn with the childven sach yesr, in incroments of one-
week blocks, either consecutively or not.

Please be advised that T would Hke to take my second week of vacation with the children either Friday
November 20, 2009, through Thursday, November 28, 200% {subject to holiday visitation} OR Friday Decomber
15, 2009, through Thursday Decomber 24, 2009 {subject 1o holiday vislistion), | would like {0 take them io
Anaheirn, Califorma, to visit family and Disneviand.

Tharnks,
Christing

~~~~~~ Criginal Message-w--
From: ahawn M Goldstein, Esq. [mailtosmg@iimmersonhansen. com)
1



Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 5:49 PM
To: Mitchell Stipp

Ceo: ryrmth{@radiordsmith.com

Subject: RE: Stipp v. Stipp

hitch,

Thank you for your email. | will address the merits of i upon my
receipl of confirmation from Radford that he has indeed withdrawn as
yvour counsel of record.

Regards,
Shawn

-—-{Jriginal Message----

From: Mitchell Stipp [mailtormitchell stipp@vabioc.com}
Sent: Wednesday, Aupust 26, 2009 540 PM

To: Shawn M Goldstein, Esq.

Cor rsmuth@radiordemith.com

Subject: Sipp v, Stipp

shawre | received a copy of your letter to Radford Smith dared August

26, 2004 attached to this email Please Be advised that | have asked
Radford Smith to withdraw as my counsel. He was directed 1o send vou an
ermal notitying you of the same and 1o file 2 notice of withdrawal

several weeks age, Ifthas has not been done, please be advised tha
Radford is not authorized o respond {0 vour comrespondence oy dissuss
with you any matters and i3 not authorized fo accept servics (ncluding

any moton for clartfication that may be filed as referenced in vour

lctter). | personally will be handling this case and vou should direct

all commmunications, motions, etc, {0 me.

! reviewed your letter and disagree with your interpretation of the

marital settiement agreement {"MSA™) as it relates to vacation time,
While the parties are permitted to have 2 weeks vacation per vesr, the
language 18 very clear that this vacation time is defined a5 2

consecutive weeks. However, nothing in the MSA or otherwise would
profubit a parly from faking less time f the other party agreed, Therefors,
you are wrong that the parties can take vacation timne infernutiently. Under these
ciroumstances, Christina could take vacation time every weekend iy
several weeks just 5o | could not see the children. You would clearly
have this argument 1Fthe language in the MSA fatled to contain the word
"consecutive” between the words "two” and "weeks.” That is ot the case
here, Your interpretation of the language is not reasonable {or falr

given Christing’s propensity $or taking time from me with the children),

it 15 calculated to satisfy vour client’s desires 1o exercise her

vacation tine al her will and noi v accordance with the MEAL

Your letter attaches ernail correspondence between Christing and me. The
ermatl chain attached fads to include the fact that vour client sotually

2



requested 2 consecutive weeks of vacation time {but later decided 1o
omly take one week), Un Tuesday, June 16, 2009 at 7.38 pm, Christing
ernatied me the following: "1 will be exercising my two-wesk vacaiion
with the children from July 13, 2009 o July 26, 2009, 1 will brward
an thinerary of travel as soon as | finalize plans.™ Later that month,

on Sunday, June 28, 2009 &t

534 pim, Chnisting emalled me the Tollowing: "We'll be siaving at 5645
Wigeon Street SE, Salem, Cregon from July 13th-20th, We will e 3}
Alaska Airlines. We wit] return to Las Vegas on July 20th. Note that
will only be taling one week vacation instead.” | responded &5
Christina's email on Sunday, June 28, 2009 at 6:08 pm as ollowe
"Please clarify vour last sentence reparding your vacation plans, You
previpushy gave notice of your intention fo take 2 weeks, Are vou
indicating that f should plan to have the kids on the 24k theouh 26ih
of July?”® Chrnistina responded on Sunday, June 28, 2009 a 613 pm "No.
[ wili be back @ town on the 20th

MNormal visidation applies thergafer” Based on this communication, |
assumed that while Christing and the children would be In Oregon oy
enly one week, she would be keeping the ehildren for two weeks, 1 did
not know based on cur email correspondence that T would have visiistion
ot the children until Mia called me at 6:15 on Thursday, July 2% o
pick her and Ethan up

It 15 interosting o note that Christing argues that she is entitied o
another week of vacation fime. Christing had the children vntil 6:85pm
on Thursday, July 23rd. She purposely ended her vacation time op July
2880 which ordinerity bappens to be the first full day of her normal
vigitation time. 5o, I ask your did Christing rego a week of

visiation or just a ow days? Conveniently, it is her posiiion thal @

is & week, but i maiters hecause she apparenily wants another seven
days of my time with the children. Regardless of your view, she had the
chiidren from Sunday at fpm oon July 12, 2009 untl 61 5pm on July 23,
2009 {approximately 11 davs).

This is not an issuc of Christing faihing (o receive adequate lime with
the children.

Your letter also fadls to disclose that last week Christing offersd 1o
foregn hobday vistiation during Labor Day weekend i1 retursed the
childven egrly from vacation at 6pm on Thursday, Augost 20, 2000 and
alowed her to keep the children through the weekend. This was the
additional timne she requested as vacation tirne. To accommodste her, |
did so {based in no smal part on the make-up time),

I Christing would like another week of "vacation® time, [ wouid be
happy to consider her request; however, it must come with an offer of
make-up time,

i expect this letter adeguately addresses the matiers raised by vour
lptter,

P will not agree to any stipulation. 1 vour client feels the nead to

file a2 motion for clarification, | ook forward to receiving 1t



Hest Regards,

Mitchell Stipp

2055 Alcova Riudge Dinive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89135
TH2-378-1807 (telephone)
T02-304-0275 (facsimile}
mitchell stippidvahoo.com

From: Mitchell Stipp [mailto:mtchell stippi@vahoo.com}
Sent: Thursday, Aupust 20, 20609 6:03 PM

To: 'Christing Calderon-Stipp!

Subject: RE Labor Day Offer

Per our conversation yesterday, this offer is acceptable.

From: Christing Calderon-Stipp [railto costipp@gmail. con]
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 1016 PM

Tor Mitchell Stinp

Subject: Labor Day Offer

Mitch,

As we discussed earhier today, 1 sent vou a text message with the llowing requests Please consider relurning
the cinldren to me on Thurs. night, Aug. 20, st Spm {through the weekend) in sxchane for mv Labor Day
weekend time this vear, Fri. Sept. 4 @ Spm untal Monday Sept. 7th ot 6. would Hke this time in orderto
take Ethan to his pareni/teacher orientation on Friday the 21st, and so that T cun spend time with the children
prior to thelr start of the new school year,

Please let me know your decision as soon as possible so that § can make arrsngements,

L hristing

Semt: Friday, August 07, 2009 93¢ AM
To: 'Christma Calderon-Stipp’
Bubject: RE:

i received your notice below, As | understand if, vacation time ooours 2 consecutive weeks per vear pursuant 0
our marital settlement agreement. You previcusly gave notice of vour 2 wesek vacation, While vou later
notified me that vou were only taking | week in Oregon, vou waived the additional week, Therefore, the time
below ocours during my normal visstation schedule and T will have the children

From: Chnstima Calderon-Stipp [mailiocoestippi@gmail. com]
Sent: Sunday, August {2, 2009 519 PM



To: Mitchell Stipp
Subiect: Re:

Mitchell,

I will be taking the children from Gpm on August 21, 2000 ustil 6om on August 23, 2009 for vacation, | will
provide you an itinerary of out-ofstate travel plans, iTany, 15 days prior to such travel,

- hrisling

[



ent 285088572008 -~ Lo TR2UB08458 2143

fdr. Smith

Attached is correspondence of today's date regarding the sbhove referenced malter.  Please confact
our office if you have any questions. Thark you,

Suzanne

Suzanne Alison

Legal Assistant io Shawn Goldsfsin, Fsq. and
James J. Jimmerson, Esq.

JMMERSON HANSEN P.C.

413 S0, Sixth Sireet Sulle 100

L35 Vegas, MV 88707

{702} 388-7177 {main)

{702} 380-6412 (fax)

sa@djimmersonhansen.com <maito smodjimmersonhansen com
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